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TATLIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Company activities and review of developments

TA I Limited (‘the Company’) acts as a holding company and is a subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc. Willis
Towers Watson plc, together with its subsidiaries (‘WTW?’), is a leading global advisory, broking and solutions
provider that helps clients around the world turn risk into a path for growth. The Company is domiciled and
incorporated in the UK.

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2018. The Directors are not aware,
at the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Intercompany activities
On 2 January 2018 the following events occurred:

*  Willis Towers Watson UK Holdings Limited paid a preferred dividend of $332 million to the Company.

+  The Company paid a dividend of $332 million to its immediate parent, Willis Investment UK Holdings
Limited.

On 31 December 2018 the following events occurred:
*  Willis Towers Watson UK Holdings Limited paid a preferred dividend of $354 million to the Company.

»  The Company paid a dividend of $354 million to its immediate parent, Willis Investment UK Holdings
Limited. .

Refinancing of loan note

On 1 October 2018 Willis Towers Watson plc and certain of its subsidiaries undertook a series of refinancing steps.
Details of those refinancing steps affecting this Company are as follows:

*  On 1 October 2018 Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. issued an interest free loan of $1,257 million to
Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company in exchange for two transitory notes, being
"Transitory Note 1' for $787 million and 'Transitory Note 2' for $470 million.

» The Company issued a new interest bearing loan note of $470 million to Willis Netherlands Holdings
B.V. in exchange for Transitory Note 2.

»  The Company then transferred Transitory Note 2 to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. as full and final
settlement of an original note to the value of $470 million.

The new interest-bearing loan is repayable on 29 September 2023.

WTW Restructuring Program
On 20 November 2018 Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited sold its investment in Watson Wyatt Europe
Region Limited to the Company in exchange for a loan note to the value of $222 million.

On 21 November 2018 Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson Limited
to the Company in exchange for seven loan notes to the total value of $1,793 million.

On 18 December 2018 Towers Watson Global Holdings Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson Global
Limited to the Company in exchange for a loan note to the value of $109 million.

Contingent liabilities

On 10 September 2018 the Company became a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow
subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt
securities issued by Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

«  $600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028; and
*  $400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048.



TAILIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Company activities and review of developments (continued)
Results
The profit after taxation amounted to $645 million (2017: loss of $38 million) as shown in the income statement
on page 10. The increase in profit is attributable to:
+  $699 million increase in dividends received from group undertakings;

offset by:
*  $14 million increase in interest payable to group undertakings; and

e $2 million decrease in interest receivable from group undertakings.
Balance sheet

The balance sheet on page 11 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year end.
Net assets have decreased by $41 million largely as a result of:

*  $2,124 million loan notes issued (see note 11(i) to (iii))

*  $43 million decrease in net amounts owed to WTW undertakings;
partly offset by:

»  $2,124 million increase in investments held as fixed assets (see note 8).

WTW manages its operations on a divisional basis. For this reason, the Company’s Directors believe that further
key performance indicators for the Company are not necessary or appropriate for an understanding of the
development, performance or position of the business. The performance of WTW, which includes the Company,
is discussed in WTW’s consolidated financial statements which do not form part of this report.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow WTW undertakings in currencies other than US dollars, its
functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. WTW’s treasury function takes out
contracts to manage this risk at a group level.

The Company is potentially exposed to investment risk from its investments in its subsidiary undertakings. An
impairment allowance would be made if there were to be an identified loss event which would evidence a potential
reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. No such event has been identified in 2018 or 2017.

The Company is also exposed to additional risks by virtue of being part of WTW, including those relating to the
vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union. On 29 March 2017, the British Government triggered
Article 50 of the Treaty of Lisbon, giving formal notification of the UK's intention to withdraw from membership
of the European Union. These risks have been discussed in WTW s consolidated financial statements which do not
form part of this report.

Environment

WTW recognises the importance of its environmental responsibilities, and its impact on the environment on a
location by location basis, .and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be caused by
WTW's activities.

Employees

The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: nil).

This strategic report was approved by of the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on ] 563'@1/»(&'(2201-9
and signed on its behalf by: .

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ
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TATLIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended 31
December 2018.

Strategic report

The Directors have approved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with Section
414C of the Companies Act 2006. The report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of
its performance for the year ended 31 December 2018, along with the principal risks faced in achieving its future
objectives and information on financial risk management.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements. For this reason
they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concern basis can be found in note 1 to the financial statements on page 13.

Dividends
Dividends of $332 million and $354 million were paid on 2 January 2018 and 31 December 2018 respectively.
Events after the balance sheet date

Intercompany activities

On 4 January 2019 Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited and the Company agreed to extend the maturity date
of an interest-bearing note of $500 million to 28 June 2020. The note was originally issued to Willis Investment
UK Holdings Limited on 4 January 2016.

On 4 January 2019 Willis US Holding Company, LLC and the Company agreed to extend the maturity date of an
interest-bearing note of $500 million to 28 June 2020. The note was originally issued to the Company on 4 January
2016.

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (‘WTW?) entered into an agreement to acquire
CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT is a U.S.-based provider
of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consisted of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the acquisition
of which $100 million was payable at WTW’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW secured financing
of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan.

On 30 July 2019 the Company completed the acquisition of TRANZACT. Total consideration paid at closing was
$1.3 billion in cash, the terms of the contingent consideration having been renegotiated to provide for a lower upfront
non-contingent cash payment of approximately $118 million and a reduced potential earn-out payment of up to
approximately $17 million.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
WTW. Further details are shown in note 15.

On 3 September 2019, Willis North America Inc., an indirect subsidiary of the Company, priced an offering of
$450 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029 (the “2029 Notes™) and
$550 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049 (the “2049 Notes” and,
together with the 2029 Notes, the “Notes™). The Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the Company
along with WTW and certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of WTW.

The net proceeds from this offering are expected to be used to: i) partially prepay the principal amount owed under
the aforementioned term loan facility expiring July 2020 and related accrued interest; ii) partially repay amounts
owed under the revolving credit facility expiring March 2022 and related accrued interest; and iii) for general
corporate purposes.

The offering is expected to close on 10 September 2019, subject to the satisfaction of customary closing conditions.

Restructuring activities

On 28 June 2019 and 19 July 2019 a number of WTW companies undertook a series of steps whereby certain of
the loan notes issued by the Company in November 2018 as part of the WTW Restructuring Program were distributed
up through the WTW ownership chain to Willis Group Limited and the remaining restructuring notes were used to
repay intercompany obligations of Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 1 Limited and Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions
2 Limited. Further details are shown in note 15.



TAI LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1, which forms part of this report. OHW Goodinge
resigned as a Director of the Company on 28 June 2018. JD Rand, A Krasner and SM Girling were appointed as
Directors of the Company on 1 February 2018, 21 June 2018 and 11 July 2018 respectively. C Nelischer was_
appointed as a Director of the Company on 1 February 2018 and resigned as a Director of the Company on 15 June
2018. There were no other changes in Directors during the year or after the year end.

The activities of the Directors are covered by a WT'W-wide Directors and Officers Insurance policy.
Directors' responsibilities statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including Financial Reporting
Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°). Under company law the Directors must not approve
the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period. In preparing these financial statements, the
Directors are required to:

+  select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

*  make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

»  prepare the financial statements on the going concemn basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Disclosure of information to the auditor
Each of the persons whe is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

» so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is
unaware; and

+ the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director in order to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that
information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingness to be reappointed for another term and appropriate arrangements
have been put in place for them to be deemed reappointed as auditor in the absence of an Annual General Meeting,

This Directors’ report was approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 9 se %M&QZOIQ
?)\d signed on its behalf by:
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SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TA1 LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements of TA1 Limited (the '‘company")

» give atrue and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its profit for
the year then ended;

* have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice,
including Financial Reporting Standard (‘FRS’) 10! ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’; and

+  have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements which comprise:
* the income statement;
* the balance sheet;
+ the statement of changes in equity; and
« the related notes 1 to 15 and Appendix 1.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including FRS 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in the UK, including the Financial Reporting Council's (the ‘FRC’s’) Ethical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We are required by ISAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where:

« the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of the financial statements is
not appropriate; or

+ the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TA I LIMITED (continued)

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Qur opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report,
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC’s website
at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:
+  the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
» the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TA I LIMITED (continued)

‘Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companics Act 2006 we are required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our opinion:
+ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or
* the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
+  certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s membeérs,
as a body, for our audit work, for this repori, or for the opinions we have formed.

Andrew Downes A.C.A. (Senior Statutory Auditor).
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP

Statutory Auditor

London

United Kingdom

Qgéf'k?rﬂg// 2019




TA I LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017
Notes $m $m
Income from shares in group undertakings 699 —
Interest receivable from group undertakings 248 250
Interest payable to group undertakings (313) (299)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 3 634 49)
Tax credit on profit/(loss) 6 11 11
Profit/(loss) for the year 645 (38)

All activities derive from continuing operations.
Notes 1 to 15 and appendix | form an integral part of these financial statements.

There is no other comprehensive income in either 2018 or 2017.



TA I LIMITED ;

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
2018 2017
Notes $m $m
Fixed assets
Investments 8 13,143 11,019
13,143 11,019
Current assets
Debtors :
Amounts falling due within one year 9 521 20 f
Amounts falling due after more than one year 9 3,100 3,600
3,621 3,620
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 10 (1,251) (1,179) l
Net current assets 2,370 2,441 i
Total assets less current liabilities . - . . 15,513 13,460 :
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 11 . (5,694) (3,600)
Net assets 9,819 9,860
Equity
Called up share capital 12 43 43 3
Share premium account 6,246 6,246
Retained earnings 3,530 3,571
Sharebolder's equity 9,819 9,860

Notes 1 to 15 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements of TA I Limited, registered company number 03588080, were approved by the Board of

Directors and authorised for issue on 01 SEPTEASRE_ 2019 and signed on its behalf by:
"
74
SJ Alcock
Director

- 11 t



TAILIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Called up Share
share premium Retained

capital account earnings Total

Note $m $m $m $m

Balance at 1 January 2017 43 6,246 3,609 9,898
Loss for the year — — 38) (38)
Total comprehensive loss for the year — — (38) (38)
Balance at 31 December 2017 43 6,246 3,571 9,860
Profit for the year — — 645 645
Total comprehensive income for the year ' — — 645 645
Dividends to shareholders - 8 — — (686) (686)
Balance at 31 December 2018 43 6,246 3,530 9,819

Notes 1 to 15 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

12



TATLIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

1.

General information and accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard 100 and,
consequently, has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101,
Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.
Disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of certain disclosure exemptions permitted under FRS 101, primarily in
relation to: (i) financial instruments; (ii) presentation of a cash flow statement; (iii) related party transactions;
and (iv) new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs”) that have been issued but are not yet effective
as, where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements of Willis Towers
Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company's business activities and the factors likely to affect its future development and position are set
out in the Strategic Report.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into the nature and quality of the assets, liabilities and cash that make
up the Company's capital. Furthermore, the Directors' enquiries extend to the Company's relationship with
WTW and external parties on a financial and non-financial level. Having assessed the responses to their
enquiries, the Directors have no reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt upon the ability of WTW to continue as a going concern or its ability to repay loans due to the Company
from time to time.

As a consequence of the enquiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has appropriate
resources to continue in operational existence for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval
of the financial statements. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companies Act as to
the matters to be included in a company's financial statements (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the
requirement to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart from
that provision to the extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company would adopt
a true and fair view override.

Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company's:
» immediate parent company and controlling undertaking is Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited; and
+ ultimate parent company is Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose
registered office is Willis Towers Watson House, Eim Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is exempt from the requirement to
produce group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is Willis Towers Watson
plc, whose financial statements are available to members of the public on WTW's website
www.willistowerswatson.com, in the [nvestor Relations section.




TAILIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

1.

General information and accounting policies (continued)

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest receivable and interest payable

Interest receivable and interest payable are recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method.
Foreign currency translation

These financial statements are presented in US dollars which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’).

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are initially recorded at the rate of exchange at
the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they arise.
Fixed asset investments

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less provision for impairment.
Income taxes

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid or recovered using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Income tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income if it relates to items that are charged or credited
to other comprehensive income. Similarly, income tax is charged or credited directly to equity if it relates to
items that are credited or charged directly to equity. Otherwise income tax is recognised in the income statement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities include cash and cash equivalents and other receivables as well as
payables (including amounts owed to/by group undertakings). '

The Company classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost, on the basis of the business model in which a
financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value, plus or minus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability,
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Any resulting interest is
recognised in interest receivable or interest payable, as appropriate.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Recent accounting pronouncements adopted in the current period

The introduction by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’) of International Financial
Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’, effective for the Company during the year ended 31 December 2018, had no significant effect on
the Company’s financial statements and neither did the introduction of Interpretation (‘IFRIC’) IFRIC 22
‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ noramendments to existing [FRSs or International
Accounting Standards (‘1ASs’) issued or adopted by the IASB.




TAILIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the Company’s
accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements that management has made in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of the
investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required to identify
comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the investment
and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value. See note 8 for the carrying amount of
investments in subsidiaries. No impairment loss was recognised in 2018 or 2017.

Impairment of financial assets at amortised cost

Management judgement is required to measure the loss allowance for financial assets at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period. See note 9 for the carrying amount of financial assets at amortised cost. No
impairment loss was recognised in 2018 or 2017.

3. Profit/(Joss) before taxation
Auditor’s remuneration of £10,000 ($12,738) (2017: £10,000 ($13,528)) was borne by another WTW company.

4. Employee costs
The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: none).

5. Directors’ remuneration

The Directors of the Company are remunerated by another WTW company with no part of their remuneration
being allocated to this Company. Therefore no disclosure of their remuneration has been made in these financial

statements.
2018 2017
6. Taxation $m $m
(a) Tax credited in the income statement
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax 11 (1)
Total current income tax an an

Tax credit in the income statement (6b) (11) (an




TAILIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

6. Taxation (continued)

2018 2017
$m $m
(b) Reconciliation of total tax credit

The tax assessed for the year is a higher credit than (2017: a higher credit than)
the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 19% (2017: 19.25%). The
differences are explained below:
Profit/(loss) before taxation 634 49)
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporation tax of 19% (2017: 19.25%) 121 ©
Effects of:
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable (133) —
Other adjustments including effects of exchange rates 1 )
Total tax credit in the income statement (6a) (11) an

(c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The Finance
(No.2) Act 2015, which received royal assent on 18 November 2015, reduced the rate to 19% with effect from
1 April 2017 with a further reduction to 18% from 1 April 2020. The Finance Act 2016, which received royal
assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from
1 April 2020. As the changes were substantively enacted prior to 31 December 2018, they have been reflected
in these financial statements.

2018 2017

7. Dividends paid and proposed $m ' $m
Equity dividends on ordinary shares of 10 pence each and $1 each:

Dividend paid 2 January 2018 in respect of 2017, $1.52 per share 332 . —

Dividend paid 31 December 2018 in respect of 2018, $1.62 per share 354 —

686 —




TAILIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(continued)

Subsidiary

undertakings

8. Investments held as fixed assets $m
Cost

1 January 2018 11,019

Additions (i) 2,124

31 December 2018 13,143

Carrying amount 31 December 2018 13,143

11,019

Carrying amount 31 December 2017

(i)- Additions

On 20 November 2018 Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited sold its investment in Watson Wyatt
Europe Region Limited to the Company in exchange for a loan note to the value of $222 million.

On 21 November 2018 Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson
Limited to the Company in exchange for seven loan notes to the total value of $1,793 million.

On 18 December 2018 Towers Watson Global Holdings Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson
Global Limited to the Company in exchange for a note to the value of $109 million.

In the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the shares in the subsidiary undertakings is not less than the

amount shown in the balance sheet.
The direct subsidiary undertakings at 31 December 2018 were:

Percentage
of share

capital held Class of share

Country of
incorporation

Holding companies

Willis Towers Watson UK Holdings Limited 100%
Hilb, Rogal & Hobbs UK Holdings Limited (in

liquidation) 100%
Watson Wyatt European Region Limited (i) 100%
Towers Watson Global Limited (i) 100%

Actuarial and consulting company

Towers Watson Limited (i) 100%

Ordinary of $1 each
Preferred of $0.01 each

Ordinary of £1 each
Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each

Ordinary of £1 each

The undertakings operate principally in the country of their incorporation.

(i) Legal title to the shareholding was held at 31 December 2018 by another WTW company acting as nominee for,

and for the benefit of, the Company.

The Company is exempt from the obligation to prepare group financial statements in accordance with Section 400
of the Companies Act 2006 as the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc, in whose
financial statements it is consolidated. These financial statements relate to the Company only and not to its group.

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom

United Kingdom

Details of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in Appendix 1.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(continued)
2018 2017
9. Debtors $m $m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Amounts owed by group undertakings:
Loan due from Willis US Holding Company, LLC (Willis US Holding Company, 500 _
Inc.) (WUSHC') with interest at 5.75%, repayable 4 January 2019 (i)
Other amounts owed by group undertakings 9 10
All?()funts owed by group undertakings in respect of corporation taxation group 12 10
relie
521 20
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Amounts owed by group undertakings:
Loan notes due from WUSHC (ii):
Interest at 5.75% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019 (i) — 500
Interest at 6.5% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021 1,250 1,250
Interest at 7.1% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023 1,000 1,000
Interest at 7.55% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025 500 500
Interest at 7.75% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025 350 350
3,100 3,600

(i) On 4 January 2019, WUSHC and the Company entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to extend
the maturity date to 28 June 2020. The amended note has an interest rate of 5.75% per annum.

(i) The interest elements are shown as due within one year.

2018 2017
10. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year $m $m
Amounts owed to group undertakings:
Loans issued to Willis North America, Inc. (WNAI'):
WNAI 4.26% promissory note issued | September 2012, repaid on | . 393
October 2018 (i)
WNAI 4.26% promissory note issued 1 September 2012, repaid on 31 . 59
December 2018 (i)
Other interest-bearing loan notes due to:
Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. (ii) — 474
Willis HRH Inc. repaid on 1 October 2018 (i) — 80
Trinity Acquisition plc (iii) 728 172
Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited (WIUKH') 5.68% loan note 500 _
issued 4 January 2016, repayable on 4 January 2019 (iv) '
Interest due within one year on loans due after more than one year, plué other 23 |
amounts owed to group undertakings
1,251 1,179

(i) These promissory notes were settled through existing loan facilities with other group undertakings.

(i1) This note was settled on 1 October 2018 as follows:

+ The Company issued a new interest-bearing loan of $470 million to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. in

exchange for a transitory note to the value of $470 million.

* The Company then transferred this transitory note to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. as full and final

settlement of the original note to the value of $470 million.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

10. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (continued)

The new interest-bearing loan is repayable on 29 September 2023 and is shown in note 11.

(iii) Interest is payable on the loan with Trinity Acquisition plc at 3 months LIBOR plus a margin of 1.62%. Interest is
capitalised monthly. The loan is repayable on demand.

(iv) On 4 January 2019 the Company entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to extend the maturity
date to 28 June 2020. The amended note has an interest rate of 5.75% per annum.

2018 2017
11. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Amounts owed to group undertakings
Loan notes issued to WIUKH:
Interest at 5.68% per annum, repayable 4 January 2019 — 500
Interest at 6.43% per annum, repayable 4 January 2021 1,250 1,250
Interest at 7.03% per annum, repayable 4 January 2023 1,000 1,000
Interest at 7.48% per annum, repayable 4 January 2025 500 500
Interest at 7.68% per annum, repayable 4 October 2025 350 350
Loan notes issued to Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited (i):
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 123
on 20 November 2022 -
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 170
on 20 November 2022 -
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 97
on 20 November 2022 -
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 292 o
on 20 November 2022
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 16
on 20 November 2022 -
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 73
on 20 November 2022 -
Interest at 4.9% per annum, issued on 21 November 2018, repayable 1.022
on 20 November 2022 ’ -
Loan note issued to Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited, with
interest at 4.9% on 20 November 2018, repayable on 19 November 2022 222 —
(i)
Loan note issued to Towers Watson Global Holdings Limited, with interest 109
at 4.9% on 18 December 2018, repayable on 17 December 2022 (iii) _
Loan note issued to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V., with interest at 470 .
5.39%, issued on 1 October 2018, repayable on 29 September 2023
5,694 3,600

(i) On 21 November 2018 Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson Limited
to the Company in exchange for seven loan notes to the total value of $1,793 million.

(ii) On 20 November 2018 Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited sold its investment in Watson Wyatt Europe
Region Limited to the Company in exchange for a loan note to the value of $222 million.

(iii) On 18 December 2018 Towers Watson Global Holdings Limited sold its investment in Towers Watson Global
Limited to the Company in exchange for a loan note to the value of $109 million.




TAILIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(continued)

2018 2017

12. Called up share capital $m $m
Allotted, called up and fully paid

208,427,233 (2017: 208,427,233) ordinary shares of 10 pence each 33 33

10,056,027 (2017: 10,056,027) ordinary shares of $1 each 10 10

43 43

The Company has two classes of ordinary share, which carry no right to fixed income.

13. Contingent liabilities

The Company guarantees or guaranteed, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by:

Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

$394 million 6.200% Senior Notes (until the notes were repaid on 28 March 2017);
$187 million 7.000% Senior Notes due 2019;

$650 million 3.600% Senior Notes due 2024 (with effect from 16 May 2017);

$600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028 (with effect from 10 September 2018); and
$400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048 (with effect from 10 September 2018).

Willis Towers Watson plc: $500 million 5.750% Senior Notes due 2021; and

Trinity Acquisition plc, a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

$450 million 3.500% Senior Notes due 2021;
€540 million 2.125% Senior Notes due 2022;
$250 million 4.625% Senior Notes due 2023;
$550 million 4.400% Senior Notes due 2026; and
$275 million 6.125% Senior Notes due 2043.

The Company was a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of an $800 million revolving credit facility and a $300
million 7-year term loan entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc. On 7 March 2017 the revolving credit facility
was replaced and the 7-year term loan was repaid.

The Company is a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the replacement $1.25 billion revolving credit facility
entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc on 7 March 2017.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

13.

Contingent liabilities (continued)

UK pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the 'UK pension guarantors') of a schedule
of contributions agreed with the trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme ('the Scheme').

On 30 March 2018, a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits and
deficit funding contributions the employing companies will make to the Scheme to the end 02024, commencing
1 April 2018. Based on this agreement, deficit funding contributions in 2019 will total approximately £25
million ($32 million) and on-going contributions (excluding salary sacrifice) will total approximately £14
million ($18 million). Annual deficit funding contributions will remain at approximately £25 million ($32
million) to 2024, after which it is expected that contributions will cease. With regards to the annual deficit
funding contributions payable from 2021, the employing companies and the Trustee will seek to reach agreement
over the payment being made to a Reservoir Trust arrangement as well as the circumstances governing that
arrangement.

During 2018 and 2017 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the scheme of contributions to the.
Trustee. Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.

14.

Related party transactions

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between group companies in the financial
statements of companies that are wholly owned within WTW. The Company has taken advantage of this
exemption. There are no other transactions requiring disclosure.

15.

Events after the balance sheet date

Intercompany activities

On 4 January 2019 Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited and the Company agreed to extend the maturity date of
an interest-bearing note of $500 million to 28 June 2020. The note was originally issued.to Willis Investment UK
Holdings Limited on 4 January 2016.

On 4 January 2019 Willis US Holding Company, LLC and the Company agreed to extend the maturity date of an
interest-bearing note of $500 million to 28 June 2020. The note was originally issued to the Company on 4 January
2016.

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (‘WTW?) entered into an agreement to
acquire CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT is a U.S.-
based provider of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance
carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consists of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the acquisition
of which $100 million is payable at WTW’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW has secured
financing of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan. Borrowing will occur in conjunction
with the closing of the acquisition, which is expected during the third quarter of 2019.

Amounts outstanding under the term loan shall bear interest, at the option of the borrowers, at a rate equal to:
» LIBOR plus 0.75% to 1.375% for Eurocurrency Rate Loans; or
» the highest of: (i) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5%, (ii) the ‘prime rate’ quoted by Bank of America,N.A.,

and (iii) LIBOR plus 1.00%, plus 0.00% to 0.375%, in each case, based upon the Company’s guaranteed
senior-unsecured long-term debt rating.

In addition, WTW will pay a commitment fee in an amount equal to 0.15% per annum on the undrawn portion
of the commitments in respect of the term loan, which fee shall accrue from May 29, 2019 to, but excluding,
the earlier to occur of the closing date of the acquisition or the termination of the term loan commitments.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of WTW.
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(continued)

15. Events after the balance sheet date (continued)

On 3 September 2019, Willis North America Inc., an indirect subsidiary of the Company, priced an offering of
$450 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029 (the “2029 Notes™) and
$550 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049 (the “2049 Notes” and,
together with the 2029 Notes, the “Notes”). The Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the Company
along with WTW and certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of WTW.

The net proceeds from this offering are expected to be used to: i) partially prepay the principal amount owed under
the aforementioned term loan facility expiring July 2020 and related accrued interest; ii) partially repay amounts
owed under the revolving credit facility expiring March 2022 and related accrued interest; and iii) for general corporate
purposes.

The offering is expected to close on 10 September 2019, subject to the satisfaction of customary closing conditions.

Restructuring activities

As the result of the WTW restructuring program, the Company issued a series of loan notes (‘restructuring notes’),
being a note to Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited on 20 November 2018 to the value of $222 million
(loan note ‘B’) and seven loan notes to Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited on 21 November 2018 to the
total value of $1,793 million, being loan notes ‘C.1°, ‘C.2°, ‘C.3°, ‘C.4’, ‘D.1’, ‘D2’ and ‘E’.

On 28 June 2019 the following transactions occurred:

+  The Company repaid the accrued interest of $7 million on loan note B to Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene
Limited and then the two parties entered into an agreement to subdivide loan note B of $222 million into three
separate notes, being note ‘B1’ of $156 million, note ‘B2’ of $49 million and note ‘B3’ of $17 million.

¢ The Company repaid the accrued interest of $53.5 million on the seven loan notes due to Watson Wyatt (UK)
Acquisitions 2 Limited. The two parties then entered into an agreement to cancel and re-issue loan note Cl1
to the value of $123 million into eight separate notes.

* A number of WTW companies then undertook a series of steps whereby certain of the above restructuring
notes were distributed up through the WTW ownership chain to Willis Group Limited and the remaining
restructuring notes were used to repay intercompany obligations of Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 1 Limited
and Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited. The terms of the restructuring notes remained the same.

On 19 July 2019 the following transactions occurred:

+ The Company repaid the accrued interest of $3 million on loan note E to Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2
Limited. The two parties then entered into an agreement to cancel note E of $1,022 million and to issue four
new loan notes to the total value of $1,022 million, being note ‘E1’ of $2 million, note ‘E2’ of $38 million, note
‘E3’ of $169 million and note ‘E4’ of $813 million).

* A number of WTW companies then undertook a series of steps whereby Notes E2 and E3 were distributed up
through the WTW ownership chain to Willis Group Limited. Note E! was distributed by Watson Wyatt (UK)
Acquisitions 2 Limited to Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions | Limited and then transferred to Trinity Acquisition
plc as settlement of an existing loan.

As a result of these transactions the Company’s restructuring notes are held as follows:

$m

Loan note held by Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited 816
Loan notes held by Willis Group Limited 621
Loan notes held by Trinity Acquisition plc . 423
Loan note held by Willis Towers Watson Holocene Limited 155
2,015

22



Appendix 1

TA I Limited - Subsidiaries and Undertaking of Significant Interest - 31 December 2018

Share class

Country

Registered office address.

[Ordinary of £1 cach

|Activity
in Liquidation

51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 700G,

[Ordinary of £0.001 United Kingdom __[In Liquidation 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M 5AD, Enaland
[Common shares par value Bermuda da) Ltd., C: . 22 Victoria Stieet, Hamiton,
50.00990099 HM12, Bermuda
Serios A Prefemed Shares, per vahve
$0.0000000198
3 Ordinary Shares [TA | Limi nited Kingdom [Watson House, Reigale, Surrey, RH2 0PG. Engian:
Limited rdinary €1 lowars Watson Limit nited Kingdom [Watson House, Lond d_ Reiqalo, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Englan
cheme Trustees Limited rdinary €1 wers Watson Limite nited Kingdom [Watson House, Lond d_Reigate, Sumey, RH2 9PQ, Engfan:
jatson UK Lirnited rdinary £1 owers Watson Limite inited Kingdom [Watson House, Relgate_Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Engian
atson, Limited Liabiity Company [Ordinar wers Watson Limite ussian Federation |Dormant y Lane 119002, Moscow, Russian Federation
tod €7 Ordinary Shares Towors Watson Limite: nited Kingdom | Dormantinon trading [4 Falcon Way, Shire Park Welwyn Garden Cty, Hertfordshite, England, AL7
[Watson ings Limited. [Ordinary €1 Shares [Towers Watson Limited United Kingdom | olding Reigats_Surrey. _Engian
[Watson Wiyatt insurance & Financial Services Gonsulling Holings [Ordinary £1 Shares [Watson Wyatt Holdings Limited United Kingdom _[Hokding [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Limited
[watson Uimited [Ordinary £1 Shares [Watson Wyatt Holdings Limited United Kingdom | Holding [Watson House, London Road, Reigale, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Engiand
[Watson Wyatt Holdings (Eurcpe) Limited [Ordinary A shares of €1 [Watson Wyatt Holdings Limited holds Ordinary B _|Unitod Kingdom _[Hokding [Watson House, London Road, Relgate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Ordinary B shares of £1 lshares - 7.538,690 and Ordinary A shares ~
251290
tson tonal Liméted [Ordinary £1 Shares [watson, s (£ Timited United Kingdom | Holdi
[Towers Watson (Portugal) Unipessoal Limfizda [Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro [Watson imized Portugal [Actuarial 8 consuling
[Watson Wyatt ionBY - [Ordinary shares of 500 Euras each _|Watson (Europe) Limited Nethertands [Fokding
Watson Wyatt European Region Limited [Ordinary Shares of £1 TA I Limiled United Kingdom | Hokding
[Towers Watson fatia 51 [Ordinary of 3 Euro each [Watson jon Limited [T} [Actuaria) 8 consuting, ifano, fia
[Towers Watson Netherands BV [Ordinary Shares of 1 Ewo each ___|Watson Wyatt Limited [Actuarial & consul [Professor EM Meijersiaan 5, 1183 AV Amsteheen, Nothertands
[Towers Watson Pension Services BY [Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro [Towors Watson Nethertands BV i x [Professor EM Meijorsiaan 51183 AV Amstelveen, Nethertands
[Wilis Towers Watson Consuiting SPRUBVBA. [Ordinary shares o1 8,73 Euros [Watson Wyatl Limited (130,449 |Belgium Trading Sereritas Buiding A, Av. Edmond Van Niewwenhuyse 2, 1160 Brusseks,
INB Watson Wyart Intemationa Limited elso holds Belgium
[ share
[Towers Watson Giobal Limited [TA I Limited United Kingdom ___|Fokiing [Watson House, London Road, Relgate_ Surrey_ RH2 8PQ, Engiand
(Towers Watson investment Cimited [£0.10 Ordinary Shares [Towers Watson iriod Gnited Kingdom __{Trading [Watson House, London Road, Relgate, Surey, RH2 9PQ, Englang
[Witis Towors Watson UK Hoklings Limited [Ordinary SUSD 1 and Sorics A TA I Uimitad [Gnited Kingdom _[Holding [51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
Profersed SUSD 1
[Trinity Acquisiion PLC [sU 100% [Ordinary of £0.10 each & Ordinary of [Willis Towers Wetson UK HoKlings Limited United Kingdom _[Folding 5T Lime Street, London, ECaM 7DQ
51 cach
[Wills Group Limited [Ordinary of £0.125p cach Trinty Acquistion PLC {United Kingdom _[Holding 5T Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
Ordinary of $1 each
[Miler 2015 Limited [Ordinary of £1 each [Wills Group Limited Urited Kingdom | Holding
[Millec Insurance Services LLP No shares in an LLP [Miler 2015 Limded United Kingdom [ Trading
[AG Broking Services Limited [Ordinary Shares of £0.001 [Miler Insurance Services LLP [United Kingdom _[Active
EC3R7NQ
[Special Contingency Risks Limited [Ordinary of 1 each [Miler tnsurance Senvices LLP [Unked Kingdom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, Londan, ECIR 7NQ
[Special Contingency Risks. Inc Risks Limited UsA [Trading 1222 Delaware Avenue, Ste 1000, Wimingtan, DE 18801
[Miler Insurance HoXlings Limited (Ordinary Shares £1 [Miller Insurance Services LLP. [United Kingdom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NG
[Miler Hoxiings Limited Ordinary of £1.00 [Miler insurance HoKings Limited United Kingdom | In Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, Landon, EC3R 7NG
lM_iIler Norih America Limited Orcinary o £1.00 [Miler Insurance HoKings Limited [United Kingdom [ 1n Uquidation 70 Mark Lane. London, EC3R 7NG
Miler Reinsurance Brokers Limied (Grdinary of £1.00 Wit Insurance Hoings Limited United Kingdom | In Liguidation 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
international Tankers indemnity Association Limied [Orcinary Shares of $350,000 each _{Miler Insurance Holdings Limited [Bermuda [Trading [Victoria Place, 31 Victorta Street, Hamillon HM 10 Benmuda
[MICAL Cimited (Ordinary shares of €1 IMiler Insurance Holdings Limited [Guarnsey [ormant [P-GBox 119 Marletlo Court, Admisa) Park, St Peter Port, Guemsey
[Redeemable Preference shares of £1!
[Miler Europe SPRL sU 700% by immedaie parent 85% by _|Sharas of No Par Vahue [Miter tnsurance Hodings Limited Belgum Active
wTW Vol 0'0r Gutodele 6, Wolawe-Soin-Lamber, 1200, Bolgum
lgmu Matine Limited (Ordinary Shares £1 [Miller tnsurance Hoklings Limited [Unfted Kingdom _[Dormant 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
[Six Clerks Insurance Services Limited (A Ordinary Shares £1 & B Ordinary | Miler Insurance Houings Limied United Kingdom {Trading 70 Mark Lane. London, EC3R 7NG
Sharos €1
[Witer Bermuda Uimtted (Ordinary shares of BMD 1.00 [Mier insurance Hoxfings Uimited Bermuda [Trading Victoria Place, 31 Viclor Street Hamiton HM10 Bermuda
[Miter insurance Services (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Ordinary Shares SGDT [Miler Insurance Hollings Limted (4,547.801) _[Singapore [Trading 75 Cotyer Quay #07-04/05 Ocean Financial Centre, Singapore 048315,
Singapore
[Netson Holdings Limited (Ordinary ingdom __|Acive 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R NG

[AG Broking Limited

[A, B and C Ordinary of £0.01

[United Kingdom

[Alston Gayler & Co Limited

[Ordinary £1 Shares

imitod JUnited Kingdom

70 Mark Lane, London ECIR7NQ
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[Entity name SU/USI_|Legal Percentago Lhueel.su immediate parent Country Activity Registered office address
[1anovisk Caphal Partners LLP 100% [No shares in anLLP [Wills Cotroon Nominees Limited (50%) and Wils_|United Kingdom 5 [30 Fenchurch Avenue, London ECaM SAD. Engiand
|Graup Limitad (50%;
innovisk (UK) Limized [su 100% (A& 8 class Ordinary shares of £0.01 [Innovisk Capttal Partners LLP United Kingdom _[Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
each
[EXAA Limit SU 100% [Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom | Folding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Acappela Delogated Authority Norih America Limied [0 100% [Ordinary of €1 each United Kingdom [ Trading C/0 Ambant Limited Sth Floor, Marlow House, 1A Lioyd's Avanus, London
ECIN 3AA
|Rcappeta Tronsactional Real Estate Limtted [SU [100% rdinary of £1 eac! inited Kingdom __|Trading 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 700
|Acappeta Captal Limited [sU 100% rdinary of £1 eact od Kingdom [ Trading 51 Lime Sireet, London_EC3M 7DQ
[Acappeta Syndicate imited sU 100% rdinary of £1 eac! ed Kingdom [ Trading [51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[ATRE Limitad U [100% inary of £1 eacl innovisk (UK) Limited infted Kingdom | Dormar. [51Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
i icas Limited SU [100% rdlinary of £1 eact innovisk (UK) Limited intted Kinadorm [51 Lime Street, Landon, EC3M 70Q
weo: Limited SU [100% 1 eact INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP inited Kingdom __|Trading 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M SAD, England
G360 Und Limited su 100% 1 eact INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS WP iniled Kingdom | Trading 5T Cime Strest, London_EC3M 700
Innovisk Capital Partners (Ireland) Limted 100% rinary innovisk Capial Part retand 0 [Wilks Towers Watson House, Eim Park, Mertion Road, Dubln 4,004
P231,retand
Abus Management LLP 700% [No shares in an LLP Irefand) Linited (50%) [Uniled Kingdom _ [Active 30 Fenchurch Avenue, Landan EC3M SAD, England
land Innovisk Services Limited
[Themis Capaal LLP 100% No shares i an LLP Innovisk Captal Partners (Ireland) Linited (50%) [United Kingdom _TACtve 30 Fenchurch Avenus, Landon EC3M SAD. England
ind Innovisk Services Limited (50%)
[PFLA Limitod 100% rdinary ol £1 each imited m: Kingdom | Trading 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London ECAM GAD. England
sk Capital Pertners, Ing 100% tock USO.01 novisk L X ing 1209 Orange Street, Wiimington DE 19801-0000, United Stales
Innovisk Servicas Inc. 100% ommon novisk Inc, n ed States cive 1209 Wi Im n DE 19801-0000, United States
[Vindat LLC iornership Unt Inc nited States ctive st safting up s e, TN 37214 for now
[Vertvs Insurance Partners, LLC 86% by Wi it nited Stat ctive 1350 South Pin Island Roas, Planaten FL 53324-0000, Unied STas
{Vertus tnsurance Agency ELC 100% nit ertus Insurance Panners i nited States ciive 1200 South Pine Isiand Road, Plantation FLL 33324-0000, United States
[Carol Technical Risks Agency LLC 100% nit of USY,01 15, Inc A rading St setting up use 26 Century Blvo, Nashwill, TN 37214 for now.
i Insurance Services LLC 100% unit of US1.00 Jino inc A rading S0 setting up use 26 Century Bvd, Nashvile, TN 37214 for now.
[AkFttaim Wils Co. LL.C. 48% Ordinary of AED 1.000 each [Wilis Group Limited ubsi rading v ©. Box 152, NeANIE B 303, sn Mohd. Bin Butli Al Hamid (SAMA
) d Road_ Dubai
[Witls Saud Arabia Company LLC [Grdinary of SAR 1,000 each [AF uiaim Wilks Co. LL.C. (40%) [Saudi Arabia |Trading Mll Khashoggi (Habitat) Buiding, Oharran Foad, PG Bax 20707 ATKhabar
[AF Wis Bahrain E.C. [rdinary of BHD 100 each [AFutiatm Wills Co. L.L.C.(99.95%) Bahrain Troding [2nd Fioor, Al Raya Enﬂﬂhg Office 21 & 22, Buikling no. 1025, Block 435, PO
Box 10264, Manai
{AF Walls Bahrain W.LL [Grainary of BHO 50 cach [AFFutiaim Wilks Co. LL.C. (99.85%) [Bahrain Trading [2nd Floor, AT Rlyn ‘Buliding. Office 21 & 22, Buiding no. 1025, Block 436, PO
Box 10264, Manai
s (UK) Limitod inary oT£1.00 oup Limiled nited Kingdom___{in Liquidation 51 Lime Street, honﬂm\ EC3M70Q
en Fogsings Limtes inary of £1.00 Hamfion Holdings (UK) Limited nited Kingdom Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
Limiteg inary of £1 each oup Limited rading [Queensway House. Higrove Street, St. Helior, Jersey JE1 1ES
imited inary of £1 each up Limiter nited Kingdom __{Holding 51 Line Svee, Loncon, ECIM 100
ited Y of £1 each aber Limite nited Kingdom _{Non-Trad oue, London ECOM BAD,_Engiand
[Friars Street Trustees Limit Yol £1 each aber Limite nited Kingdom __|Dormart 3t o S ndon, EC3M 70Q
[Johnson, Puddllnol & Last Limited Y of £1.00 ‘aber Limite ted Kingdom _[in Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
[Opus Hoidings Lim inary of £0.10 eber Limite: ed Kingdom _|in Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 70Q
PMIHG Hokings umned Y of £1 each (214,760) aber Limite inited Kingdom _|Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
{Ordinary of £4 each (A B, C. 0, E)
PN Healh Group Limited fOrdinary of £ each (A, B, C. D, E. F [PMIHG HoKings Limitod (585,176 x Ordinary B). _|United Kingdom __|Holding [51Lime Street. Condon, ECaM 70Q
and G) (200,000 x Ordinary C) NB Wilis Faber Limited
aiso hoids (2.550 x Ordinary A), (52,802 x Ordinary |
B). (6.505 x Ordinary D), (2,000 x Orcinary E),
(2.500 x Ordinary F), (3,000 x Ordinary G Shares)
[Corporate Medical Management Limied eact [Pl irmited infled Kingdom __[Trading 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ
[Private Medicine ies Limited ary of €1 eact ] imited inited Kingdom | Trading 5 Lime Street, London EC3M7DQ
s Corporats Director Services Limiled inary of £1 eact [Wills Faber Limite Von-Trad 55 Lime Street, London EC31 7DQ
Corroon Finencial Planning Cimited inary of £1 eact [Wilis Faber Limite inted Kingdom___[Trading 51 Lime Street, London EC311 700
Conoon Licensing Limiled Yol £1 eac [Wills Faber Limite nited Kingdom __[Trading 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ.
mployee Benelts Limited Srdinary of £1 eact [Wills Faber Limite nited Kingdom [ Trading 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
sher & Dumas Untod 100% rdinary of £1.00 [Wills Faber Limite inited Kingdom Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ
aber Underviting Agencies Limited [100% - Srdinary of £1 each [Wilis Faber Limitoc inited Kingdom __[Holding 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ
Group Services Limie [100% rdinary of £1 each [Wilis Faber Limite nited Kingdom __[Trading 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 7DQ
s Gr Trust Limited [100% inary of £1 each [Witls Group Services Limited nited Kingdom __|Dormant 51 Lime Street, London ECIM 700
% Corroon Nominees Limited 100% Srdinary o £1 each lls Group Services Limited (93,647) NB inized Kingdom _|Holding 5 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
Witis Faber Limited ats 1 share
[Barnfied, Swilt and Keating LLP. 100% Membership Interest [55% Wiiis Corraon Nominees Limited & 45% _[Unitad Kingdom | Liquiiation Uime Street, London, ECIM 70G
Witls Faber Limited
[Witks imited 100% [Ordinary of £1 each [Witls Faber Limited [Unted Kingdom _[Holding 5 Limo Street, London, ECIM 70Q
[Asmafin Verwatungs AG 100% Registered shares of CHF 1,000 | Wills (ntenational Limiled Swizerand [Trading Telstrasse 62, 8001 Zurich, Switzertand
each
Witk AG SU 100% Registered shares of CHF 1,000 [Asmarin Verwatiungs AG Swizerand [Trading [Seahotstrasse 6. 6008 Zorich
[Friars Street insurance Limited ST 100% [Ordinary of £1 each ills intemational Limited [Guernsey Trading [The Albany. Soulh Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY1 4NF. Guemse,
[Meridian insurance Company imited SU [100% [Common of $240 each (Wil Intemational Limited Bermuda Treding Ctarendon Hause, 2 Church St, PO Box HM 1022, Hamifton, HMDX, Bermuda)
[Resiience Re Lt Su [100%. [Comman of $1 each imited [Bermuda [Special Purpose lnsurer __[Canon's Cour, 22 Victoria Sirest, Hamillon HM 12, Bermuda
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Entity name Share class lmmedlnh parent Country Activity Rng\snm:d offico address
[The Asset Management Exchange Haldings Limited [Ordlnary of €1 each refand Active or,5 Lapps Quay.Cork 112 RW7D,Ireland
[The Asset Management Exchange (1P CO.) Uimited [Ordinary of £1 each ne Assel Managemm Exennngn Holings, Uniled Kingdom _ [Active: 51 Lme ‘Street, London, EC3M 70Q
Limited
[The Asset Management Exchange (reland) Limited [Ordinary of €1 each T‘ha Asset Management Exchango HoKkings fretana fActive 3¢ Fioor, 5 Capps Quay. Cork_ 112 RWTD, lreland
Limi
[The Asset Managemont Exchange (UK) Uimited [Ordinary of €1 each Thn Assm ‘Management Exchange Holdings [Onited Kingdom _|Active 51 Lime Street, London, ECaM 70Q
imited
Towers Watson Investment Management {seland) Limited [Grdinary of €1 aach Paricipating W'Ils International Limitod ekand Trading [Wilks Towers Watson House, Eim Park, Merrion Road, Oubln 4, reland
shares of U
[Verture Reinsurance Company Limited [Common $1 snams & Prefored | Wills International Limitod Baroados Trading |ic,| Tower, 2nd Floor, Warrens, St. Michac), Barbados BB22026
|Shares
[Wills (Bermuda) 2 Limited [Common of $7 each (Wi International Limited Bermuda Non-Trading [Clarendon House, 2 Church St, PG Box KM 1022, Hamilion, HMDX, Bermuda
[Wills {Shanghai) Business Carsuting Co., LTD. ivasiment of RMB 10,000,000 [Wills International Limited [China Trading [Room 26H07, Numnu 828 Zhangyang Road, Shanghai, Pl Free Trade
[Zone, P.R.
[Wilfs CIS insurance Broker LEC [(LC o shares imited [Russ Trading osoievivy buvar, T Vosco, Fussa, TTG0TS
[Wilis Corretaje de Reaseguros SA [Ordinary of 1 vsr each fona! Limited [Venezuoia Trading [Regktio M doCarcas
[wits Insurance Brokers LLC (LG o share \Ils International Limited Ukraine Trading 8 Tynska Sireet Black 2, Floor 3, 04070 Kiev
|Willis Overseas Invesiments Limited [Ordinary of £10 each’ imited |united Kingdom
[Wills Towers Watson |. [No Shares e [Russia
(Gibraftar) Limited [Ordinary of £1 each Wil imited Gibraftar
[Wilis Towers Watson mzaknsmm Insurance Broker (LP LLF no shares [Wills International Limited (99%) V¥ilis Europe BV [Kazakhstan er
(1%) 77 Kunayev Street, Almaty, 050000, Kazakhstan
[Wikks Europe B.V. - TO0 [67% held by Wils [Ordinary of €453.78 each witis Inleiminnal Timitod (99.870) NB [Netherands [Foiding 51time Street, London, EC3M 700
d; 33% held by Wit iments Limited also hols
[Wills Overseas lnve'slmems Limited] 50,1341 avares.
[Witls Towers Watson NS A Shares mKK T each Wil Europo B.V. [Denmark orman Hoing ] 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Ordinary 1000 eac Wills Towers Watson A/S [Norway ormant 147A, NO-0277 Oslo
[Wis Foroyar IS oo Partnars} Wills Towers Watson A/S (85% aroe Isands rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Genra
surance Agency US no ~Partner [Wilis Towers Walson AJS (85%) enma rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denma;
‘owers Walson Consultancy Services US 0o - Partners! [Wilis Towers Walson AJS (85%) enme rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmar
‘owrs Watson us no ~Paners! [Wilis Towers Watson AJ5 (85%) enma rading '303, DK-2850 Naerum. Denmar
oo ~ Partnes [Wilis Towers Watson AJS (85%) Senmar rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum. Denmer
Foroyar US - Partners! Wilis AS (85%) ar06 Iskands rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
owers Watson India nsurance Brokers Private Limited Ordinary [Wills Europa B.V. india rading loor, Sucheta Bhawan, 11A Vishu Digamber Marg, Rovse Avenuo
. 10 each Lane, Delhi 110002, India
[WiTls Towers Watson Consuiing Poru S.A.C. [700% [99% owned by Wills Eurapa_|Ordinary of PEN1.00 [Witls Europe B.V. (4,50 shares) and Wis For [Actve [Av de 1a Floresta 487 Olicina 604.Lima 41Peru
.. and 1% owned by Wilks Corredares de Seguros SA (50 shares)
[Corradores d SA]
Wi Holding AB [Share A nominal vatue: 1.00452¢|witis Europe B.V. [Sweden [Trading [Box 5908, Lasimakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Stockhoim, Sweden
[SEX, Share B nominat value:
Ctass of shares: Preference shares
naminat vatue: 1.004924 SEK
e My Compe AB rdinary of SEK 100 each wegen ading 5808, Lastmakargaton 22, SE- 114 89 Stockhoim,_Sweden
onsector AB (Name is conect) rdinas SE weden rading tarvavgen 12, 115 22 Stockhotm, Sweden
Max Matthiessen AB rinary of SEK 1,000 each weden rading ox 5908, Lastmakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Siockholm, Sweden
o Matthiessen Vardepapper AB. rdinary of SEK 3,000 each weden rading Sox 5008, Lastmakorgatan 22, SE-114 BY Stockholm, Sweden
InsClear Halding AB 50% owned directy [parent is owned |Ordinary of SEK 1 each, weden rading ¥ Administation [Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm, Sweden
X [Preference of SEK 1 each :
insClear AB [100% owned directly [MM Holding _[Ordinary of SEK 1 each [msCiar Holding AB [Sweden [Trading [Box 7785, SE - 103 86 Stockholm. Sweden
[AB s owned 88.93%)
insClear PC AB ‘owned directly [MM Hokiing |Ordinary of SEK 1 each, [nsClear Holding AB [Sweden [Trading [Box 7785, SE - 103 86 Stockholm. Sweden
[AB is owned 88.93%) [Preference of SEX 1 each
[Navigera AB [Grdinary of SEK 1,000 each AB [Sweden Trading [Box 5908 atan 22, SE-114 89 Slockholm, Sweden
[Muti Risk Consullarts (Thaitand) Limited [Ordinary of THB 1,000 each [Wiks Europe B.V. aland Trading wsus Level 21, Vongvanj Tower B, Rama 9 Road, Bangkok 10310,
[FT Wik Indonesia [Ordinary of DR 100,000 Witk Europe B.V. ndonesia Trading Qlase Pma Lovel 10, JL Jend. Sudiman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12820, Indonesia
[PT Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Indonesia [Common Shares 1,000,000 DR __[PT Towers Watson Indonesia(4, 560) NB ndonesa in Liquidation [Chase Plaza Level 70, J1 Jend, Sudiman Kav, 21, Jakarta 12920, Indone:
[PT Towers Watson Purbajaga aiso hoids 1,140
share:
[Wills (Mataysia) Sdn Bhd [Grdinary of MYR 3 each [Witis Europe B.v. Mataysa Trading Level 24, Tower 2. Eliqa Twins, 11 Jatan Pnang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, PO
Box No. 12707, 50785 Ku:
Wills (Tatwan) Limited [Ordinary [Wiis Europe B.V. [Tawan Trading 4F., No.68, Section 5, Zhangsiao East Rd.. Xinyi OisL. Taipei CAy
INTO 10 per share
(Wills Faber AG Regstered shares of CHF 1,000 |Wilis Europe B.V. [Swizerand ITrading [Fafsizasse 62. Posifach, Crt 8021 Zurich, Swizerand
rdinary of 1 Euro each [Wills Europa BV, [Austia in Ciquidation
[Witls GS lretand Limited rdinary of €1 each [Wills Europe 8.V, refand od [Witks Towers Watson House, Eim Park, Merrion Road, Dubin 4, efand
[Wills GS UK Holdings Limted inary of €1 each [Wills Europe 8.V Unted Kingdom___[Hokding 700
[Witls GS UK Limted rdinary of €1 each [Witls GS UK Holdings Lim#ed United Kingdom __[Holding 51 Lime Streot, London, ECIM70Q
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Country Reglstered office address
(Ordinary of €1 cach France [Holding 33734 quai de Dion-Bouton
92600 Puteau
[Ordinary of 15.30 Euros France [Trading
[Ordinary - EURO 15.24 [France trading
(GS & Cie Groupe S.AS. [Orcinary of €1 each [Wills 7 GS France France Holding
(Gres Savoye SAS Ordinary of € 0,10 each [GS & Cie Groupo France [Trading
92800 Puteaux
[AvShoroug for Reinsurance Broker Co, Ld U 50% [Grdinary of 10D 1 each [Gres Savoye SAS. ) Trading 903/14719 Karrada Dakid, Nadeem Al Hafidh Bulking
Sagdhad, lrag
[Averir 25 AS. [su 100% [Ordinary oT€ 10 each Gres Savoye SAS. France [Dormant 33734 qual de Dion-Bauton.
192800 Puteaux
(BSA Madagascar SA SU 75.98% [Grdinary of MGA 2 000 each Gres Savoye SAS. [Madagascar Trading IVO 202 Ankorondrano Ouest Route des Hydrocarbures Enceinta
MADECASSE Il ANTANANARIVO 101 ~ MADAGASCAR.
[Courtage Grassurances Gestion Risque Maladie - C.GRM. S.AS. [SU 100% [Ordinary of € 152.449 each Gras Savaye SAS. [France [Tracing
[Drustvo za posedovane u osiguranju Wills Towers Watson Do |SU 51% [No share. Percentaga of caphial held |Gras Savoye SAS. Serba [Trading Bulevar Minajla Pupina 115 v,, 11070 Belgrade, Serbia
Beograd
(Gras Savoys (Cambodia) Insurance Brokar Pic [Ordinary of KHR 5 000 each Gras Savoye S A.S. [Cambodia [Trading [33 Sireet 204, Sangkal Tonla Bassac, Khan Chamkarmon Phinorm Perh,
|Cambodia
[Gras Savoye Algérie Services. [Ordinary of DZD 1000 each Gros Savoye SAS. [Aigeria [Trading 5. Rue des pins, Hydra
18000 Alger
[Gras Savoye Bénn [rdinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gres Savoye SAS. [Benin [Trading Rue 914, Opposee a [Hotel Novote! en face De TAmbassade, dAfrique Du
et le, Cocotiers, Cotonou, Benin
Gras Savoye Cemtratriques SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Central Al [Trading [Rue de fa Victoire, BP 3118, Bangui
Repubiic
[Gras Savoye East Africa Risk Soktions, Gras Savoye SAS. Kenya [Comant to be fquidated [Empross Plaza - 15t Fioor, Jataram Road - Off Ring Road, Parkiands, P.O
[Box 41968, Nairobi, 00100, Kenya
[Gras Savoye Gabon SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each Gres Sevoye SAS. [Gabon [Trading Boulevard de & Repubique
IPrés Immeuble “Rénovation”
BP 2148 Librevile
Gras Savoye Guinée [Ordinary 26500 GNF Gros Savoye SAS. [Guinea [Trading mmeuble Mariabel
(6 avenue de la Républiqus -Quartier Manquepas BP 6441
iCommune do Kotoum - Conakry
[Gras Savoye Iberica SA [Ordinary of € 24 040484 each S AS [Spain In Liguidat iCalle Bocange! 1 planta 28028 Madrd
[Gras Savoye Kenya nsurance Brokers Limited [Ordinary of KES 100 each [Gres Sevoye SAS. Kenya [Trading 3rd floor 157 Lenana Piace - Lenana Road - NAIROBI
[Gros Savoye Livera Ltd [Ordinary 100 USD Gros Savoye S.AS. Ubeda [Trading 5ih street, sikor, Tubman boutevard LISCR Bulding 15t Fioor, Po Box 1855,
Monrovia
[Gras Savoyo Mall SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each [Gras Sevoye S.AS. Mai [Treding immeutie Sogefh
|Avenue Moussa Trevele - Quartier du Fleuve
BP £5691 Bamako
Gras Savoye Middle East S.AL [Ordinary of LL 40 000 cach Gras Savoye S.AS. Cetanon in fquidation [Sodeco Square Center - Bioc B, Floor 14 - Achratrieh
P.0.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL
Beyrouth
[Gras Savoye Niger SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 sach G AS. [Riger ITrading 6 Rue du Grand Hotel, BP 10661, Niame;
(Gras Savoye NSA S.AS. [Ordinary of € 15 each Gras Sevoye S.AS. France Trading 28, rue Ermila Decorps
169100 Villeurbanne
NSA - Garantia £ Assist [Ordinary ot € 20 each [Gras Sevoye NSA [Portugar Service Provider [Rua Femao Teles de Menezes n'30,
|apartado 510
Santarem 2001 908
[Gras Savoye Tahil Nui insurance SA [Ordinary of XPF 10 000 each Gros Savoye SAS. [Tart, French [Trading [Rue des remparts immeublo Budan . Papeets, Palynesie Francaise, French
Polynesia
Savoye Tehad [Ordinas SAS. . [Trading NCjamena, BP
(Gras Savoye Tétara SAS. [Ordinary o1 € 16 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Trading
[Gras Savoye Togo SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each Gras Sevoye SAS. [To60 [Trading
(Gras Savoye Tunisie SA (Ordinary o1 OT 20 each (Gras Savoye SAS. (Tunisia [Trading
Montplaist 1073, Tunis
[Gras Savoye Willis Vietnam nsurance Broking Company Limited [Grdinary of VND1.00 [Gras Savoye SAS. Vietnam [Trading [Selgon Trade Center  #708 - 37 Ton Duc Thang Street - Distrct 1
Ho Chi Minh City
(Gras Savoye Yaching SAS. (Ordinary of € 25 each [Gras Savoye SAS. France [Trading [Bomatne publc maritme de Pomichet
44380 Porichet
[GS R& - Sociélé de réassurance du groupe Gras Savoys SA. (Grdinary of € 40 cach [Gras Savoye SAS. Ciembourg [Trading 745 rve du Kiem
L-8030 Strassen
Informatiquo 1 Associés 3 S.A.S. S0 100% (Ordinary of € 10 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Franco [Service Provider 1 place Paul Veriain
un
Sagers SARL S0 100% [Ordinary of € 15,2449 each [Gros Savoye SAS. Fronce [Sorvice Provider (rata [33/34 quai de Dion-Boton
tracing enty) 52800 Puteaux
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[Entity name SU/USI _|Legal Percentage |§nmc lass Immediate parent Country Activity Registered office sddress
[South Asia Services LLC SU 100% [Ordinary of VND1.00 [Gres Sevoye SAS. Vietnam Trading [Floor 8. Central Park Office Buikiing - 208, Nguyen Trai Streel
Pham Nou Lao Ward District 1-
[Tomeris SA [Ordinary share withou value Gras Savoye SAS. France [Trading
ilis Towers Watson (Mauritus] Lid mmon Shares of 100 ROUP Gros & X [Maurifus [Trading
[Wilis Towers Watson (SL) Limited [Oxcinary of SLL 43 500 each Gres Sevoye S.AS. Sierra Leane [Trading 38 Lverpool Strect, Freetown
[Wills Towors Walson Cameroun SA [Ordinary of FCFA 64 000 cach Gros Sevoye SAS. [Camercon [Trading [mmeuble Wuitcheu
578 rue Christian Tobio Kuoh
BP 3014 Dovala - Bonanjo
[Wills Towers Wetson Congo SU 56.50% [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Congo [Trading 118 avenue Fayelle Tchitembo
[Centre Vite
BP 1901 Pointe-Noire
[Wills Towers Watson Consuling Senegal SA SU 100% [Grdinary of FCFA 5 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Senegal [Trading [Rue de Diourbel - Rond Poinl de FEfipse, immeuble fsocdle - Paint E, Dakar,
8P 9. Sencqa
[Wills Towers Walson Cole dvoire SA SU 75.15% [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each Gres Savoye SAS. vory Coast [Trading [(meuble Trade Certer. 4e élage
|avenue Nogues 01
BP 5675 Abidjan 01
Wlls Towers Watson d.d SU 55.75% [Oxdinary of HRK 1 000 each (Gros Sevoye SAS. [Ceoatia [Trading [Avenia Vaceslave Holovea 40, ZAGREB, Croatia
Welson E SU 75% [Ordinary of EGP100 each Gras Savoye SA. [Eaypt [Trading 3 rue E1Mansour Mohamed, Zamatek, Saad, Cairo
wms Towers Watson Kuwai (Insurance Broker) co.WLL SU [48% (of 75% held i parent) LLC no shares [Wis Towers Wetson Egypt SAE [Kuwait [Trading
5312 F - LO Centers - Dar Al Auwadi, Ahmed Jaber St. Sharq Area, Kuwait
[Wills Towers Watson Ghana Limited SU 100% [Ordinary share withoul vatue Gros Savoye SAS. [Grana Trading [NG 147 C 2ND and 3rd floors OBASANJO way. Roman Ridge, Accra
Metropoitan, GREATER ACCRA, PO BOX KIA 30708,
[Wills Towers Watson Lebanon SAL SU 66% [Ordinary of LEP 10 000 each (Gros Savoye SAS. Cobanon Trading [Sodeco Square Centar - Bloc B, Floor 14 - Achralrieh
P.0.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL, Beyrouth
[Wills Towers Watson Luxembourg SA [su 100% [Ordinary of €3 each Gras Savoye S.AS. Cxembourg [Trading 45 rue du Kiem
L8030 Stras:
[Wills Towers Watson Romania-Broker De Asgurare Reasguare  |SU 52.50% [Ordinary o RON 30 each Gros Savoye SAS. [Romania [Trading 133-137 Calea Floreasca, Moors 4 and 5, Sectewr 1, 014456 Bucarest
SRL
[Wills Towers Watson Uganda Insurance Brokers Limited SU 75% [Ordinary of UGX 10 000 each SAS. [Uganda [Trading Piot 17719 Kampata Road, r Dizmond Cenfre, Kampaia
[WTW Undemwriting Solutions France SU 100% [Ordinary of € 10 each Gras Savoye S.AS. [France [Cormant 33734 quaf do Dion-Bouton
162800 Puteaux
(Gras Savoys Nouvelle Calédonia SA S0 65.65% [Ordinary of CFP 20000 each (Gres Savoye S.AS. [New Caldonia  [vrading 67 Rue de ‘S6basiopo) - Immeubls <<Ls Lafino>> - Quartier Latin - 8800
umé:
[Gras Savoye Gulf Insurance Broker LLC UST [#5% [Ordinary of AED + 000 each [Gras Savoye 5.A.5_ {1,050) NB Wills Tower Unitod Arab [Trading Offce N 463 8 404_ 7 ot
Watson Labanon SAL siso hokis 300 shares . |Emietos Bidg No.6. Plot No. C3, Muroor Street, Al Nahyan ares, Abu Dhabi, UAE,
P.0. Box 130 667
[Wilis Towers Watson Senegal SA SU 100% [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each [Gras Savoye S.A.S. (1.564) Senegal [Trading [Rue de Diourbe! - Rond Poi do IElipse, mmeuble Isocels - Point E, Dakar,
BP 9, Senegal
[Witls Towers Watson RISk Solutions Egypt SAE 75% [Ordinary of LE 100 sach [Gras Savoye 5.A. s RE au) 'NB Gras Savoye Euro|Egypt Trading 3 ue E) Mensour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad, Cai
IFinance also holds 1 share.
\Mlls Towers Wulwn Pnlsk‘ ‘Spdika Z Ograniczona 00% [Ordinary of PLN 50 each [Fond Trading [ Domaniawska 34a, 02-672 Warszawa, Poland
Bmke:skiﬂ Centrum Uhazpiaﬂanbwl AMA SP. 2 0.0, 100% [Ordinary of PLN 1,250.00 each [Wills Towers Watsan Polska Spoika 2 [Poand Trading i Domaniewska 3a, 02672 Worszawa, Paiand
lQgraniczor
[Wills Services sp. z 0.0. 100% [Ordinary of PLN 50 each [Wills Towers Watson Polska Spoika Z [Poand Trading i Domaniewska 342, 02-672 Warszawa, Poland
lOgraniczona Odpowiedzialnosci
[Wilis Towers Watson Re Egypt SAE 5% [Ordinary of LE 100 each [Gras Savoye 5.A.5. (14.899) NB Gras Savoye _|Egypt Trading 3 rue 1 Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Saad, Caio
Euro Finance alsa holds 1 shar
[Wills Towers Watson Sigora Ve Reas0rans Brokerbgi Anonim Sirketi 100% [Ordinary of TRL 0,01 sach [Gras Savoye 5.A.S. (188.000,000) Turkey [Trdiog [2123 Stiest. No:2-D Gankays ANKARA CEPA OFIS fioor 2 office No.203
Gras Savoye RD.C. SA 100% [Ordinary of COF 10 each [Gras Savoye S.AS. (2,311.874) NB Congo Trading 10113 Avenuo Mulombo Katshi
|Wiks Towers Watsan SA/NY afso holds 1 share mmeuble Kavali Center
[4eme étage. Local 348
Kinshasa - Gombe
[Wills Towers Watson LLC [LLC No Shares [Grs Savoye SAS. (22%) Georgia Trading [Muman Lebaridze sueet #17, Thiisi, Georgia
JRC Mélropoitan Trust Hoklings Limited 100% [Ordinary of € 1.7 each [Gras Savoye SAS. (23.261) NS Wills Europe BY [Cyprus. Trading [« Piinio Sueet - 3075 Limassol
atsa holds15,508 shares
(Wil 7 100% [Ordinary of € 1 each [JRC Métropoftan Trust Hokdings Limited (118.200) |Greece Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi, 15125, Greece
NB Wis Towers Watson Kendriki Greece
insurance Works S.A. also holds 10 shares
[Wiks Towers Watson Kendriki Greece nsurance Works SA. sU 100% [Ordinary of € 29,35 each [Gras waye s AS. (a 400 NB Wills Europe BV _|Groece Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi 15125, Greece
aiso hoids 2,267 sha
[Wiis Tawers Watson Greece [nswrance Brokers S.A SU 100% [Ordinary of € 5,87 each [Gras s-wy- SAS. (an.moj 'NB Wills Eurcpe BV |Greece, Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi 15125, Greece
laiso holds 20,000 shares
(Gras Savoys Burkina SA sU 7276% [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. (4,363) NB Gres Savoye Euro|Burkina FASO [ Trading mmeuble BICIA-B
[Finance also holds 1 share and GS & CIE Groupe 1er étage - Zone Commerciale - Secteur §
hotds 1 sha |Avenue Loudun - 01BP1304
JGOU (01)
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Extity name Sufust ol Percentage Lm"e class immediate parent Country activity [Registered offico address
[Wils Towers Watson Management (Lxembouig) SA sU [100% [Ordinary of € 32 each Gras Savoys SA.S. (5.938) N8 Luembourg [Senvice Pravider 145 ue du Kiem
Wills Towers Watson SA/NV also holds 312 L8030 Strassen
[Wilis Towars Watson Nigeria Uimited sU [100% [Ordinary of NGN 1 each Gras Savoya S.A.S. (9,999,099) NB Wills Towers |Nigeria [Trading 6th oo, African Reinsurance Corporalion BUiding, Piot 1678, Karinu Kotun
[Walson Ghana Limited also holds 1 share Street, Victorla Isiand, Lagos, Nigeria
[Gras Savoye Euro Finance SA Su 100% nary value Beigium Fotding [Parc  Allaires Zerons Gramme, Quaides Vennes 18720, 4020 Liege, Belgium
[UAB Draudimo Brokers SU 66.66% Ordinary of PLN100 Cihuania in Ciquidation s Av, Vi, Lihunia
[wit su [100% Ordinary of  Euro each aly Milan, ltaly
it U [100% LC no shares aly Milan, fialy
neral Agency S Su [100% LC 1o shares rading Milan, ta
iedertand B.V. su [100% Yy of €453.78 each lotherlonds rading L 236, 1011 CM Amstordar, Nethertands
V. U [100% inary €454 iothertands rading Centerpoint 3 60,1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands
bal Markels .V, Sy [100% inary of 1 Euro each ethertands rading Corterpont 1, Hoogoorddres( 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Nethedands
[Scheuer Verzekeringen BV SU [100% rdinary of EUR 463.78 each A tethertands ing rofessor EM Meijerslaan 5, 1183 AV Amsteivaen, Nelhertands
[Asesoraito 611, CA SU [100% inknown {2,000 shares)] enezuota in Liquidation Regtro Mercant Sequndo-Carecas, Venezuela
[C A Prima Asesoris Tecnica SU [100% 0.10 VEF per sharo. (810,000 shares] onezuota Domant Regsstro Mercanti Pri Venezuela
[Rotarca wilts, C.A. Saciedad de corretaje de seguros [su [100% 0.25VEF per share V. (89,120,000 shares) enezueta Trading Regstro Mercantil Quinto Caracas, Venezueta
[Witls Consuliing Services Private Limited ST [05% Ordinary of RS 10 each [Wilks Nodernd B.Y. india (Trading 13, Abul Fazal Road, Near Bengal Markat, New Delh- 110003,
[Wiis New Zeatand Limied [su 100% [Ordinary of 1 Now Zeatand Dotar _|Wills Europe B.V. [New Zealana [Operating Level 8, 21 Queen Street, Auckiand 1140
oach
[Wills Rs (Pty) Umited SU [100% [Ordinary of 1 Rand each [Wills Europe B.V. South Atrica [Trading 75t Floor, Bulding 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road West,
[ Wierda Valley, Sandion
[Motheo Retnsurance Consutants (Pty) Limed [su [100% [Grdinary of 1 Rand each [Witls Re (Pty) Uimited [South Africa. [Dormant 15t Floor, Buiding 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road West,
[Wierda Valley, Sendion
[Wilis Re Nordic Reinsurance Broking (Denmark] A/S SU [100% [Ciass A Sharos of DKK 1,200 eagh_|Wills Europo B.V. [Germark [Troding 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Wils Re Nordic Reinsurence Broking (Norway] AS [SU [100% [Grdinary of NOK 1,000 each [Wills Europe B.V. [Noway [Trading [Grammensvn, 1474, NO-0277 Oslo
[Willis Re Southen Eurape S.5.A S0 [100% [Ordinary o1 1 Eur each [Wits Europe 8.V tay [Trading 9 Roma_ ltaly
[Wills Risk Management (Malaysia) San. Bha. [sU [100% Grdinary 0T RM 1 [Wills Europe B.V. Malaysa [Trading Level 23, Suie 21.01, The Gardens Souih Tower, Mid Valey Ciy, Lingkaren
Syed Putra, 59200 Kuata Lumpur
[Wills Soih Africa (Pty) Limized SU 74% Rand each [ Wit Europe B.V- [South Alrica rading [Bovo Edge, 1 Harries Rood, ovo, Johannesburg, 2166
[Amabubesi Consuting Services ust 23% 01 Rand each [Witis South Alrica (Ply) Limad [South Alrica ra [30 Watertord Office Park, Watertord Drive, Fourways 2055
[Group Risk Management Services Proprietary Limited [SU 51% 2 Rand each [Witis South Africa (Pty) Limted South Afi rading [Suite 6, 2 Hood Avenue, Rosebank, RSA
(Witks s Su [100% IOK 500 each [Witls Europe BY. Nosway tading (Orammensvn. 1674, NG-0277 Oslo
[Wills Towers Watson Ausiraia Holdings Ltd SU 100% Australian dollars ach [ Wils Europe B.V. [Australia Hol Level 16, 123 Pint Street Sydnay NSW 2000
[Richard Otiver Undarwriling Managers Pty Limfed N [100% [Grdinary of 1 Australian dolar each _|Wills Towars Watson Ausiralia Holdings Limited _|Australia [Trading Covel 16_123 Pint Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Trinty Processing Services (Australia) Pty Limited Su [100% [Ordinary of 1 Australian dolar each _|Witls Towers Watson Ausiralia Holdings Limited _|Australia Trading [Lovel 16,123 Pint Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Towers Watson Austrafa Pty Ld Su 100% (Ordinary - 1 Australian Dollars [Wills Towers Watson Ausiralla Holdings Ltd [Australia Trading 4,555 Bourke Sireet, Metbourne VIC 3000, Austiala
Ordinary - 4.027138 Austratian
Dotars
[Towers Watson Superannuation Pty Ltd S0 100% 0.27AUD per share [Towers Watson Austratia Pty Lid Trading Lovel 23,55 Colins Street, Mebourne, ViC 3000, Ausiraia
7] Su 100% (Ordinary - 1AUD [Towers Watson Austratia Pty Ltd [Domantion treding 4, 555 Bourke Street, Mefboure VIC 3000, Australia
[Wills Austratia Group Services Ply Lid SU 100% [Austs Trading Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Wills Australia Limited SU [100% (Ordinary of 2 Australian dollars each, |Wills Towars Waison Australa Holdings LG [Australia Trading Level 16, 123 Pt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
(Ordinary of 24.7 Austratian doltars
each and Ordinary of 1 Australian
dotiar each
[CKA Risk Sotutions Piy Limied S0 100% (Ordinary shares of na par valua and _|Wills Australia Limied Austraia Trading Level 16. 123 Pt Street, Syaney NSW 2000
Class B shares of no par vatua
[Wiks Employes Bonafits Ply Limied 50 100%, (Odinary of 1 Australian dolar each__|Wills Towars Wat: lia Holdings L6 [Australia Trading Level 16, 123 Pit Sireet, Sydney NSW 2000
[Witis Reinsurance Austrafia Limied sU 100% (Ordinary of 2 Auslralian dollars each |Wills Towers Watson Australia Holdings Ltd [Austratia [Frading Lovel 16, 123 it Sttoet, Sydnay NSW 2000
[Witls Towers Wats: z Su [100%, [Ordinary of 1 Euro cach Witk Europe B.V. [Austria [Actuarial & consus "ORBI Tower, Thomas Klesti-Piatz 13_1030 Wion, Austia
[Wiis Towers Watson nsurance Korea Limitod 50 100% Ordinary of KRW10,000 each [Witks Europe B.V. [Korea Trading ower, Suha-dona) 7 FL, Eulrfo 5 26, Jur
[Witis Towers Watson Magyarorszag Biztostasi AIKusz e Tenacsado |SU 100% No sh V. [Rungary Trading Raday u. 42-44, Budapes?, Hungary F-1092
ke
[Wills Towers Watson Oy Ab S0 160% [Ordinary of €16.62 sach [Wilks Europo B.V- [Fintand Trading Cars Sonckn kaari 12, 02600 Espoo, Finond
[Wills Towers Watson Securities (Hong Kong) Limiied EY 100% [Ordinary HKD' each [Wilks Evrope B.V. [Reng Kong Trading [17/F Lee Garden Three, 1 Sunnng Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Ordinary USD 1 each
WTW Services Spéika Z Ograniczona Odpowiedzizhoscia Y 160% (Ordinary of PLN 50 each [Wills Europa B.V. [Poland [Trading 34A UL Domanlewska 02672 Warsaw
[Biuro Doradziwa 1 Posredrictwa Ubezpieczeniowego E.C.A. 59, 2.0.0 (Ordinary of PLN 200 cach [WTW Services Spéika Z Ograniczona [Poland Trading 39A UL Domaniowska 02672 Warsaw
Gras Savoye Ukraing LLC [No share [WTW Services Spoike Z Ograniczona [Okraine Trading @ Tiynska Street, Biock 2, Fioor, 3 04070 Kiev
o0, o8 S
ey Holding S.A_ [Grdinary of 16 Euro ¢ach [Wills Europe B.V. [Spain Trading [Pas60 de & Castelana 36-36, 26046 Madi
[Wills eria Coneduria de Seguros y Reasequros SA Orginary 030,05 Euro each [Bokey A [Spain [Trading [Paseo de Ia Castellana 36-36, 26046 Madrid
{Wills Consuting S.L. [Ordinary of 10 Euro each [Wilis Ioeria Correduria de Seguros y Reaseguros [Spain Trading Paseo de la Casteliana 3638, 26046 Madrid
SA
[Wills Afinity 5.L_ [Grdinary of 1 Euro each [Wilks Consuling S.L. [Spain [Trading [Pasec de b Castellana 36-36, 26046 Madrd
[witis Go Suseripcion, S.L_ 10€ each [Wilis Consuting S.L._(2,000) [Spain [Trading [Paseo de ia Castelana 3638, 28046 Madrid
[Witls Towers Watson Services SL (Ordinary of 1 Euro each [Wills theria Corredurta de Seguros y Reasoguros [Spain Tradng [Paseo de la Castelana 3638, 28046 Madrid
A
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Lmre class imme

Entity name a1 Percentage Country |Activity Registzred office address
[Wils Corretores de Seguros SA 5% [Ordinary of 5 Ewro each [Wits Iberia Comeduria de Seguios y Reaseguros |Portugal Trading [Rua Barata Salgusiro, Number 33 - Fioor 7, 125004, Lisboa, Portugal
[SA (119,836) NB Wills Europe BV also holds 21
shares and Wills S&C ¢ Comeduria de Seguros
[SA holds 1 share - individuals hold the other 42
shares.
[PT Wiils Reinsurance Brokers indonesia [Ordinary - Each share & DR [Witis Europe B.V. Indonesia [Trading [Chiase Plaza Leve! 10, JL Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12920, (ndonesia
30,000,000.00
[Ordinary o-SEK 10 each [Wills Europe BV, Sweden Trading |Box 7273, 103 89 Stockholm
[Ordinary of SEK 10 each [Witis Hokiing AB Sweden [Trading Box 7273, 103 89 Stockhoim
(Stockd 0 [Ordinary o-SEK 10 each [Witis AB ormant Box 7273, 103 69 Stockholm
[Ordinary T (Czech Republic) Koruna [Willis Europe B.V. [Czoch Rapublic [Trading [Chares Square Center, Karlovo nam 10, 120 00 Prague 2. Czech Repubiic|
[Wilks Towers Watson A 1,00 VEF per shate 5 BV (1,000 shares) [Venezuels [Trading e i Venezue!
[Wits Towers Watson Colombia Coredares do Soguros S.A. su [100% (85% owned by Wilis Eutops |Ordinary of COP 3,885,366,0000.00 [Wils Europe BV (1,040,104) NB [Colombia Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 59-41. Piso 6, Bogots, Colombia
B.V., 5.1% owned by Witis each filis Corroon Nominoes Limited also hoids +
Incrmationat Limited, 0.00000% share;
owned by Wills Corporate Director [Witis International Limited hokis 55,893 shares;
Services Limited, 0.00009% owned ilis Corporate Director Services Limited holds 1
by wits Corroon Nominees Limited,  and
0.00009% owned by Wills Overseas flis Overseas tvestments Limited holds 1 share
iwestments Limited)
[Wils Towars Watson Colombia Gonsufing S.A.S SU 100% [Ordinary Shares COP $505,000,000 [Wills Towers Watsan Colombia Contedores de _[Colombia [Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 59-41. Pisa 6, Bogotd, Colombia
uros S.A. (1,000 shares)
[WFB Coretora de Seguros Lida SU [100% [99.8866% owned by Wills _[Ordinary of 1.25 BRL each [Wills Europo BV (1,158,199) NB Brazi Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, Sth floor, foom 51, Sa0 Paulo-SP Brazi cep
[Europe B.V.: 0.00008% owned by [Witis Corretores do Seguros Ltda atso hotds 1 104717-004
{Wills Corretores de S Ltda} share
[Witls Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pts. Lid. SU [Ordinary shares of No Par Value is Europe BV (1,699.998) NG Execuive Empm [Trading 6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore 045608
[Management Trust B.V.
[Wills Towers Watson Management (Singapare) Pto. Limited SU 100% [Ordinary shares of No Par Value _[Wilis Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pia Ltd [Singapore Trading 6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore 045908
[Wills Management (FIK) Pty Limited SU 100% [Grdinary No Par Vaius Shares Wilks (Singapore) [Hong Kong [Actve [17/F Loo Garden Three, 1 Sunnng Road. Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Pto tg
[Wills Towers Watson Management (Labuan) Limiad S0 100% [Ordinary of USST each s Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pte. | Malaysia Trading [Brumby Centre, Lot 42 Jaian Muhibbah 67000 Labuzn F 1, Malaysia
[Wills Agante de Seguros y do Flanzas, S.A. de C.V. sU [100% [59.69% owned by Wil [Ciass Tshares (minimum fxed [Witks Europe BV (1,617,547 - Class I and Ciass ) [Mexico Trading [Boulevard Miguel de Cervanies Saavedr, #1689, Piso 8. Colonia Granada,
[Europe BV: 01% owned by Wills  |captal) NB Wits Overseas Investments Limited also |Alcaidia do Migual Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
(Overseas nvestments Limited] $1.00 peso each oids1 - Class i share
Ciass il shares (variabe capital)
$1.00 peso each
ilis Hokding Company of Canada (nc [su [100% [Common; Class A prefened: and _|Wilis Europo BV (1.920.600 Common shares) NB |Canada Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Sireat West, Stte 4700, PO Box 470,
Ctass 8 prefered Trinity Acquisiion pic also holds 371,888 Class "A™ [Toronto, Ontario MSX 1E4
Preferred Shares and 191,694 Class *B” Preferred
hares.
[Wills Canada tnc. U 100% [Common Serles [and Common Wil Hokding Company of Canada Inc Cenada Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Sireet West, Sufte 4700, PO Box 470,
Series 1 [Toronto, Ontario MSX 1E4
[Witls Re Canada inc. sU 100% [Common of $7 6ach [ Witk Hokiing Company of Canada Inc [canada Trading [First Canadian Place, 100 King Sirest Wes1, Sufte 4700, PO Box 470,
[Toronto, Ontario MSX 1E4
[Witls Corredores dé Reaseguras SA [su [65% owned by Wills Ewope 8.V [Ordinary of 1,000 Nuevo Sol each _|Wills Europo BV (128) Peru [Trading [Av de Ia Floresta 497, Oficina 604, Lima 41, Peru
Carsa Consulores, Agenle do Seguias y de Fianzes, SA. 4o C.V.  |SU [100% [(07.5% owned by Wills Eutope|Ciass 1 shares (minimum fixed [Witis Europe BV (2,625) NB [Mexico Trading [Avenida de fa Poz 2681, Arcos Vatara, C.P. 44130, Guadajara, Jaisco
BV: 2.5% owned by Wills Oversess |capital) $1.000 pesos each [Wills Overseas ivestments Limited also hokds 75
Investments Limted] shares
[Witis Mexico, intermediario de Reaseguro, S.A. de C.V. [SU [100% (69.83% owned by Wils _[Class | shares (minimum fixed [Witis Europe BV (20,979) NB Wills International _[Mexico Trodng [Av. Santa Fo No, 495 floors 9 and 10 Col. Cruz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico,
[Europe BV 07% owned by Wills  |capital) $100.000.00 pesos each |Limited also holds 21 shares F.
intermational Limited)
[Sertec Servicos Teanicos de Inspeca, Levaniamentos e Avatacoes |SU 100% (70% owned by Wills Europe [Ordinary of BRL1 each [Wills Europe BV (3.010) NB Brazi Troding [Rua Alexandre Dumas, 12100, 6th fioor. foom 81, S40 Paulo- SP Brozi
Ltz BY; 30% owned by Wills Coretores [Witis Coretores de Seguros Ltda atso holds 1,260 Cop: 04717-004
lde Sequros Limitada shares
[Wills Corredores de Sequros SA S0 [89% owned by Wills Europe B.V. _{Ordinary of 1 Nuevo Sol each [Wils Europo BV Peru [Trding [Av de &3 Floresta 487, Oficino 604, Lima 41, Peru
[Vork Vate Coretora e Administradora de Seguros Limilada EY [100% [Ordinary T BRL 1 each [Witis Conetores de Seguros Limzada (3 share) _|Brazi Domant [Rua Amadey da Lz n*100, foom 703, Bumenau — SC - BraziCep: B3010-
160
[Witis Affinfty Conetores de Seguros Limiada S0 100% (98.62% owned by Wis [Ordinary of BRL 1 each [Wills Corretores de Seguros Limitada (493,099) |Brazd [Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas. no. 2100, 5th floor, raom 51. Sao Paulo-SP Brazi cep]
{Cometores de Seguros Limitada, N 04717.004
0.97% owned by Wil Europe B.V., Wills Europe BV also hokis 4,830 and
Jand 0.41% owned by WFB Carretora [WFB Cometora de Seguros Lida. Holds 2.071
de Seguros Lida. ros
[Wills Towers Watson Colombia Carredores de Reaseguros SA.  [SU 100% (85% owned by Wills Europe [Ordinary shares [Wills Europe BY (4.271)NB [Colombia [Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 5541, Piso 6. Bogota, Colombia
s, cop imited

. 5% owned by Wills
intemational Limited, 0.02% owned
by Wits Corporate Director Services
Limited, 0.02% owned by Wilks
[Comoon Nominees Limited, 0.02%
lowned by Wills Oversears

hokds 1

share

Wilis Intemational Ltd holds 226 shares.

Wills Overseas iwestments Ltd hoids 1 share
it Corporate Director Services Limited holds 1
share
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Entity name Leg Share class i tmmediate parent Country Activity Registered office address
[Willis Coretora de Resseguros Limitada [100% [Wilis Eumpe BV-99.999.1% [Ordinary of BRL 1 each |Willis Europe BV Brazd | Trading |Avenida Presidente Wilson n®231, room 504 Rio de Janeiro - RJ Brazil CEP:
Wills Conetores da Seguros Ltda ' 20030.021
0.0009%Wills Cometores de { 1
Se. ]
IWTW Global Delivery and Sohutions Ind@ Private Limited [100% WTW (89.99% - Wilts Europe |Ordinary of 100 Rupees each [Wills Europe BV india [Trading [Plant No.6 Godre] & Boyce MIg. Co. compound, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West),
BV and 0,001% Wilis Comoon " [Mumbai - 400 079
imtod B
[Wills Towers Watson India Private Uimited [Grdinary atRs 10 each [WTW Giobal Delery and Solutions India Private [india [Trading 27 Fioor oy & ndech Bushess Park. Soul CIy-1 Gugaon 122001,
"‘ [Limited NB Sambhav Rakyan also holds 2 shates Haryana, India
[Willis Hong Keng Limited SU [100% Ordinary - NPV i Willis Europe B.V. (63,899) NB [Hong Kong Trading 18/F Lee Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Hong Kong
Wills Corroon Nominees Limited also hokds 1 :
‘ﬂ_w- '
[Witls Insurance Brokers (B) Sdn Bhd Us [3e% [Class A Ordinary, B Ordinary, € [Wilis Europe B.V. (76,000 "D" shares) [Brunei Trading |37 Fioor Scout Headquarter Bulding, Lol 11620 Kg Mate-Mte, Gadong
Ordinary, D Ordmarv of Brunei $1 {Other shares issued: Bruventure Sda Bhd (30000 [BE1118, Negra Brunei
. aach A Shares & 54000 B Sharos). Supremo Products |
) [Sdn Bha (20000 8 Shares): HJ Abdul Wahab bin
;" |Abu Baker(20000 C Shares) i
[Witks Conetores de Seguros Limitada & 500% [99% owned by Wills Europe | Oramary of BRL 1 each [Wills Europa B.V. (8,437 434) NB Brzi Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, n°2100, 4th fioor, rooms 41742, 580 Paulo— SP Brazi
BV: 1% owned by WFB Conretora de " IWFB Coretora de Seguros Ltda also holds 89,973 [Cep: 04717-004
Seguros Ltda] 3 Ishares.
[Wills Towers Watson S.A. Corredores de Seguios S0 [700% [96% Wills Euiope B.V. and _|Glass of Shares name: shares [Wills Europa B.. (6,600 1o [Chie Trading [Av. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Provdencia, Chie
4% owned by Wiis international [CLP 1,521 each [Witis totermational Hokiings (400)
Limited) -
Flan Admiisirado Rontarca Sel, CA. .00 VEF Per sharo [Witks Europe B.V. Venezuoh Trading [Regitio Mercantl Segundo-Caracas, Venezuea
[Wills Chile Gmitada 100% [99% owned by Willis Europe  [Ordinary shares of 1 CLP IWilis Europe 8.V. (74.250) NB [chie [Holding [Av. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
B.V.; and 1% ownad by Wilis &\ |Wilis International Ltd also holds {750)
Intemational Limited] o
|Wilis Towers Watson Argentina S.A. 100% [95% owned by Willis Europe [Ordinary of ARS 1 each |Willis Europe B.V. holds 180,000 shares NB Wills |Argentina [ Trading [San Martin 344, fioor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Asgentina
B.V. end 5% owned by Wils 1 intemational Limited atso hokis 10,000 shares .
Intemational Limited] I
il
Asiina S A. Y 100% [95% owned by Wilis Europe_|Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Wills Evrope B.V. holds 65,000 shares NB Wils _[Argeniina [Comant [San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alres. 1004, Argentina
.. and 5% owned by Wilis " intarmationa Limited 5,000
intemationa Limited) ! .
[WFD Consuiores S.A. EY 100% [95% owned by Wills Europe|Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Wills Europe B.V. holds 95,000 shares NB Wills _{Argertina [Tradng [San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alros, 1004, Argentina
B.V. and 5% owned by Willis R Intemational Limited also holds 5,000
international Limited]
[Wills Towers Watsan Conradores de Reaseguios S.A. EY 100% [96% Wils Europe B.V. and WS Europs B, ot BE0000 ares V& Wi |Argeria [San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alres, 1004, Argentina

4% Wilis

Grdinary of ARS 1 each

ited holds 40,000 share;
[Willis Japan Limited Ordinary of £1 each Wiﬂ Fal ted {United Kingdom
Wilis Consutting K.X. sU [Ordinary of 1 JPY each [Wills Japan Holdings Hih}yl Park Front |3F 2-1-6 Uchisawai-cho, Chiyda-ku,, Tekyo, 100-0011,
{Wills Japan Services KK. EY [100% (Ordinary of 1 JPY oach [Wills Japan Hokiings K. [vapan Hxhrya Fark Fron T3F, 2-16 Uchisawar<ho, CRjdarkv, Tokyo, 1000077,
o [Japan_
[Wilks Re Japan KK. EY [100% (Ordinary of 0.5601 JPY each [Wills Japan Hodings KX [Vapan [Trading e Park Front 13F. 2173 Ueisamar<ho, Gyt Tokyo, 1000013,
|Willis Japan Holdings K.K. SU 100% Ordinary of 0.3726 JPY each Willis Jepen Limited [Japan H.mrya Park Front 13F, 2-16 Uch\salmz»-cho, Chiydau,, Tokyo, 100-0011,
i Japan
[Wills Limited 5U [100% (Grdinary of £1 each [Witls Faber Limited [Unfted Kingdom
|Glencairn UK Holdings Limited SU 100% Ordinary of £0.001 ir United Kingdom
[PPH Limitad SU 100% Ordinary A of US$1 aach; Ordinary B [Bermuds
S$1; and Deferrad of US$1
[Prime Professionals Limited SU 100% ary of £1.00 IPPH Limites m In Liquidation jon, EC3M 7DQ
[The Corre Parinership Holdings Limited [SU 100% 1,00 {PPH Limiec Inited Kingdom I Liquidati ime Street, London, EC3M 700
|Willis PMI Group Limited [SU 100% inary of £1 each aber Limitex Inited Kingdom [Holding ime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
|Willis Structured Financiz Limited [SU 100% inary of £0.01 each aber Limitex ted Kingdom Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
|Willis Towers Watson securities E Limited EY 100% ry 1.00 - |Wilis Faber Limitec Inited Kingdom [Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
|Willis UK Limited [SU 100% inary of £1 each il -aber Limite: Inited Kingdom In Liquidation ime Street, London_EC3M 7DQ
[Triny Pracessing Services Limied su 100% Y of £1 each aber Limite inited Kingdom [ Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 700
[Wills Towers Watson su 100% Y share without vaiue [Wills Faber Limited hokds 246,078 shares and N8 _[Beigium Trading [Parc d Affaires - Guat 965 Vernes 18720, 4020 Tege.
|Wilis Europe 8.V. also hokds 818 shai
Gras Savoye Consuling (Belgum} S0 100% (Ordinary share witho: vaue [Wills Towers Watson SA/NV (8,571) NB Wais _[Belgiam Trading [Parc d Affaires Zerone Gramme, Quakios Vennes18/20, 4020 Liege, Belgium
L
[Wils Faber Underwiling Services Limited 100% United Kingdom __[Non-Tradin 57 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70G
[Wils Coreon (FR) Linied 100% United Kingdom | Trad 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 700+
100% cemboure Dormant 148, avenue de !a Faigncerie, L-1511 Luxembourg
100% USA Hold) [Brookfield Piace, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
100% USA. {Charttable Foundation 26 Century Boufevard, Nashville, TN 37214
100% U [Holdi 26 Century Boufevard, Nashville, TN 37214
100% U [Trading [The Corporation Trust Company. 1208 Orange Street. Wilminglon, County of

[New Castte, Delaware 19801
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Appendix 1

TA ) Limited - Subsi d ing of Signi Interest - 31 December 2018
Entity na su 1USI_|Legal Percentage Share ctass immediate parent Country lactivity [Registered office address
Fowers Warson Soudi oo TG 100% [rdinary SART [Towers Watson Saudi Arabia LLC (850).Towers _[Seudi Arabia [Trading Ofiice 130, First Floor,, The Plaza, Akaria Camplex, Olaya Road, Olya,
[Watson Limited (50). Riyadh, 12331 - 4028, Saudi Arabla
[Acciaris Hotdings. Inc. S0 100% fcomman stock - 0,01 USD [Towers Watson Detawaro tnc Uniled States- _ [Holding Company 160, Greentree Orive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE. 19804, Unifed States
Detaware
[Rcciars, inc. [SU 100% [common stock -0.01 USD [Acciars Hotdings, i, United States- [ Trading 160, Greentres Ditve, Sute 101, Dover, Kent, DE. 18904, United States
fa
[Acctarts Business Solutions Privale Limited [sU 100% [equity shares - 10Rs [Acciaris, Inc. 571,807 shares, Towers Watson inda [India [Trading 210, Tower 26, Eco Space, New Town, Rajamat, Kolkala, WG 700 156, India
Private Limited 2 shares
Extend Heal, inc. SU 700% [Common stock - 0.07USD [Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States-  [Trading 160, Greentres Drive, Suke 101, Dover, Kent, DE. 19904, Uned States
Detaware
[Extend Insurance Servicas LLC U [100% [memberstip urit- 1 [Extend Health LLC "~ |United Stetes- Utah [Trading 1385, East Murray. Holladay Road, Sl Leg CRy, UT, 84137, Unfed States
Lazon Comporation| 50 [100% [common stock - 0.01 USD [Towers Watson Delawara Inc United States- _ |Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Sufte 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
ware
Ciazon Benefis, In. [sU 00% [Common stack - GUSD [Ciazon Corparation United States- _ {Trading 160, Greentres Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, Unired States
ware
[Towers Watson Investment Services, inc. [SU [100% [Common -0 USD [Towers Watson Delawaro Inc United States- _ [Trading 60, Greentreo Drive, Sute 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
tawaro
[Towars Watson onsufing (Shenzhen) Co., Lid. sU 00% Rogstered capial - SUSD 130,000 | Towers Watson Dolaware inc China [trading 801, 802, B1h Floor, Tower 1, Kerry Plaza, No. 1 Zhong Xin S1R0ad, Futian
INVESTMENT strict, Sherzhen Municipatty. Ching
[Towars Walsan Retires Insurence Services, Inc. [sU [100% [common stock 0.1 USD. [Towers Watson Delawars Inc Unted States- _ [Trading 160, Greentree Crive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, OE. 19904, United States
ware
[FPF&C international Inc. [sU 00% [Common stock -1USD. [Towers Watson Defawars inc United States- _{Hokiing Company Naﬁnnal Registered Agents, Inc., Commonwalth of Pannsyvania, County of
Pennsyivania Dauphin, PA,
[Wills Towers Watsan Analytical Insurance Services inc. [su [100% [Common Stock - 0.01 USD [Towers Watson Detaware Inc United States - {Trading 160, Gtunuen Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kenl, DE. 19904, United States
Detaware
[Wills Towars Watson Darismantk Limited Siketi [su [105% [Ordinary - 25TRY [Towers Watson Defaware inc Turkey [Trading [Buyukdere Caddesi No: 127, Astoria Towers BIock A - 4th fioor, 34394
Esentepo, tstant
[Tawers Pertin Capital Corp. su [100% [Common stack - 0.01 USD [Towers Watson Datawars Inc [nted States- [P holding company Greenuee Dii
Detaware
[Towers Watson S.A. (Proprietary) Limied [sU 100%. [ctass of shares: Ordinary Par Vahie |Towers Walson Delaware inc [South Alrica [Dormart Gmu Wosenam Bulding, 2nd Fioor, 240 Main Road, Rondebasch, 7700,
romina value: ZAR 1.
[Towers Watson Puorto Rico Insurance Brokerage Inc. [sU [100% [Common [Towars Watson Detawars Inc [Puerto Rico [Trading nne Cnrpurals Servicos LLC., 7-Mobila Center, B7, Tabonuco Stieat, Sulte
usss 1108, Guaynabo, 00968, Puerto Rico
[Watson Wyad Intarnational, Inc. sU [100% [Camman stock -1 USD [Towars Watson Detawars inc. \Inned smes— [Folding Company 317 South Division Street, Carson City, NV, 89703
Tis Towers Watson Gonsulores SA. [sU 700% [99% owned by Watson Wyalt hares of 0 CLP Internatonal. Inc. {7,056,865) cnns [Trading [Ave. Andtes Bebo 2457, Piso 23. Providencia, Chie
ntemationa, tnc., and 0.00001% TPF&C hnlemamﬂi!, tne. (1)
(owned by TPFAC International, Inc.)
[Towars Perrin (UK) Trustee Company Umited SU [160% [£1 Ordinary Shares [Watson Wyatl International, inc United Kingdom __[Trustee Company [Watson House, London Road, Rewate, Surrey, RH2 8PQ, Engiand
[Towers Watson Giobal Holdings Limited su [100% [$1USD Ordinery Share [Watson Wyatt International, inc [United Kingdom _[Holding [Watson House, London Road, Reigats, Surtey, RH2 9PQ, England
[Towers Watsan (Bermuda) Ltd. su [100% [Comman stock - $1USD [Watson Wyatt (nternational, inc Bermuda [Trading 30 Victoria Street, 2nd FL, Bermuda Telephone Co's Buiding, Tlnghast,
Nelton 8 Warren (Bermuda) Ltd., Hamiion, Bermuda, HM 2
[FT Towers Watson Purbajaga 60.00% [Ordinary Shares of IDR 1,000,000 _|Watsan Wyat Internatioal, Inc. indonesia Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, Ji. Jend. Sudiman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12620, indonesia
Towers Perrin Luxembourg Holdings S A RL. Ordinary shares of 20 ewos each __[Watson Wyatl International,inc. Lixembourg [Hoiding 1, e Hildegard von Bingen L1282 Luxembourg
[Towers Perrin UK Houmgs Limited Y x €1 Ordinery lowers Perin L uxembourg Holdi United Kingdom __|Holding
£1 Ordinary’ [Towers Permin UK Hotdings Limit Unkted Kingdom _[Holding  Reigats,
Towers Watson (Mahysa) SdnBhd Ordinary shares of RM1 each [Watson Wyat International, inc. Melaysa [Trading [Menara Dion #3301, 27 Jalan Suten smatl. Kuala Lumpur, Kuala Lumpur,
50250, Mataysia
[Towers Waison Consulling (Shanghai) Limzed SU [100% USDS.000,000 Investment [Watson Wyatt (mternational inc. [china [Trading [Room 1101, 1103, Tower 1, Century Link, No. 1198 Century Avanue, Pudong
200122, China
[Towars Wetson Lalin Amefica Hordings LLC SU [100% membership uni [Watson Wyat Intemational, . United Statas- _[Holding Company Sufte 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 16904, United Stales
Doawara
[Towers Watson Consultores Mexico 5.A. de C.V. SU 100% [Class I Serlo B 69% owned Class 1and Il Series B - MXN 10| Towars Walson Latin America Holdings LLC Ciass [Mexico [Trading [Boutevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #169. Piso 8, Calonia Granada,
by Towers Watson Latin America |- (4. 999) and Class Il (8,017.085) NB TPF&C |Alcakiia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City. C.P. 11520, Mexico
[Hokdings LLC and Class | Serie B intornational, nc. alsa holkds 1 nominee share
0.06% owned by TW Latin America
Holdings LLC and 0.00001% owned
TPFAC International, Ine.|
[Towers Watson Mexico, Agente de Seguros. S.A. do C.V. 100% [99% owned by Towers Sarios A shares - MXN 1 [Towars Watsan-Consullores Mexico S.A. 46 C.V. [Mexico Trading [Boulevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #169, Piso 8. Colonia Granada,
[Watson Consuttores Mexico S.A.de (49 299) Atcaldia de Miguel Hidelgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
IC.V. and 0.002% owned by Towers
|Watson Latin Americe Hokdings LLC} Twnrs wavson Latin America Holdings LLC elso
holds 1 shar
[Towers Walson Vietnam Company Limited 100% VND 4,476,000,000 fvestment _|waison wm Tnternational, Inc, [Vietnam In Liquidation 115 Nguyen Hue Street, Surwah Tower, Distrct 1, Ho Chi Minh cry. Vietnam
[Witls Towers Watson Consulting Korea Limited 100% (Ordinary shares of KRW10,000 each {Watson Wyalt internationa, tnc. [Korea Trading [(Center 1 West Tower. Suhadong) 7 .. EuF-1o 5-gi 26, Jung-gu. Seout
[Wills Towers Watson Global Business Services, Inc. 100% (Ordinary of Php100 cach [Watson Wyatt International. fnc. [Phiippines Trading 161 Fioor, Bonifacko One Te:hnabgy Tower, Rizal Drive comer 315t Sireet,
Bonifacio Giobal Ciy, T ines
[Wills Towers Watson nsurance Brokers PRIppmes, nc. [>5505% (Ordinary of Php100 each [Watson Wyatl ntermational inc. [Phiippines Trading

[23/F W City Center, m Avenus ‘comer 30m ‘Street, Bonifacio Global CRy,
ine:

[Taguig City, Phil

pi




Appendix 1

TA I Limited - ies and L of Signit Interest - 31 December 2018
Entity nas Legal Percentage |3hnre clags immediate parent Country Activity Registered office address
[Witis Tuwers ‘Watson Phiippines, tnc. >99.65% [Ordinary of Php100 each (Watson Wyatt International, fnc, Phiippines. Trading [23/F W Cily Certer, 7in Avonue comer 301 Street, Bonlacio Global City,

[Taguig City, Phippines.
[San Martin 34, floor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina

[Wilks Towers Watson Consufores SA. 100% [ARS. 7. Orainary Nominative Nar- _[Walson Wyafl Internatioral, Inc.

fTowers Watson Hong Kong Limited 100% [Ordinary at HKD10 each [Watson Wyatl Internationaltnc. (1,050,000 6th Fioor, Alexandra House, 18 Chaler Road, Central Hong Kang

) ordinary) NB Tawers Watson Detaware inc aiso
iholds 56,407 ordinary shar
Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Singapore Pte. Ltd [Ordinary of SGD1,00 [ Towers Watson Hong Kﬁnﬂ Lmned 83 Chulia Street, #08-01 OCBC Centre Easl Smgwnom NES\G
[Towers Wat:

ison Invesiment Services Hong Kong Limited
[Towers Watson Singapore Hokdings Pte Ltd

[100% [Ordinary at HKG10 each Towers Wt
[Ordinary Shares of No Par Valus [ Towers Watson Hong Knng Lmned

lea Cnnlba SueuL #0901 OCBC Centre Ensl smqapow 0425‘4 049514,

Singapor
Temary Risk Consulancy and Management Prvats Limiied [Equity shores - 10Rs, [Towers Watson Singapare Hoings Ple. Lid.__[Ind Trading 1536, 3 oo, Cannaveh PEcs. e Dew, 11000 nd
(130,000 shares) N8
IWills Towers Watson India (nsurance Brokers
Private Limited also hoids 370,000
(Wil Towers Watson Consufing (Singapore) Pte. LId [Ordinary oTSGD100 _ Ordinary of |Towers Watson Hong Kang Limited hods [Singapore [Trading [63 Chlia Straet, #09-01 OCBC Centra East, Singapore 048514
5G00.01 5.584.460 Ordinary of SGD0.01 and 300,000

[Ordinary shares of SGD1.00 Watsan Wyatt (UK)
|Acquisitions 2 Limited also holds 2,597,713
|Ordinary shares of SGD1.00

700% [85% owned by Watson Wyatt |Ordinary Share - 100 COP Watson Wyats (ntematinat, inc (15,200, 600] NG _[Cobomba Trading [GFfice 503, Calo 127 No 13A-54, Apariado 104001, Bogots, Colombia
intemational, Inc. and 5% owned by [Towers Watsan Delaware tnc hoids 800,000
[Towers Watson Detaware (nc] [shares

[Towers Watson Colombia Agenca da Seguros Lida.

[Towers Watsan (Thailand) Limited 100% [Ordinary at THB100 each [Watson Wyatt International Inc. (2,099,698) NG | Thatland Trading [No. 725 Metropotis BIdg. Sin Flwv ‘SUKn it Road, Kiwaeng Kionglon Nua,
[ Towers Watsan Singapore Holdings Pte. Ltd. aiso [Knet Wattana, Bangkok, Thail

holds 1 share and Towers Watson Hong Kong

Limited holds 1 share

100% [89% owned by Watson Wyatt |Comman stock - 1 BRL Watson Wyatiintemationa, inc. (27,096,708.00) _[Brazi [Troding [Av. Nagdes Unidas, No. 12.801, 21 fioor. Conjuto 2101, Torre Norte,

intarnational, Inc.. and 0.00005% INB Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC Chacara haim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Sao Paulo, CEP 04578-

owned by Towers Watson Latin atso hoids 15 shares 000, Brazil

|america Holdings LLC]

[Towers Watson Consuforia Lida.

Towars Watson Conetora & Consufiara de Sequros Lida. [59% owned by Towers Watsan | Common stock - 1 BRL [Towers Watson Consultoria Ltda. Brazi [Trading [Av. NagBes Unidas, No. 12.801, 21 floor. Conjurto 2101, Torre Norte,
Consutoria Ltda. [Chacara haim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Szo Paio, CEP 04578-
000, Brazil
[Towars Watson KK Ordinary shares - 50,0000PY [Watson Wyatt International.(nc. (4,520} N8 Japan [Trading Hibiya Perk Front 13F, 2-1 Uchisamai-cho, Chiyda-u., Tokyo, 100-0011,
[ Watsan Wyatt tnsurance and Financial Services
Consuting Hoklings Limited also holds 200
[Tawars Watson Investment Services KK. [Ordinary shares - 50,0000PY [Towers Watson K.K. [Japan [Active tnm Park Front 13F, 216 Uchisawar<ho, Chiyda-ku.. Tokyo. 100-0011,
pa
s Towers Watson Investments Korea Limied [Ordinary shares of KRW10,000 each |Towers Watson nvastment Services KK. Korea Trading (Center s West Tower, Suha-dong) 7 Ft.. Euji-ro 5-gi 26, Jung-gu. Seoul
[Wills Towars Watson Uruguay S.A. [Ordinary Nominative Non-Endorsable |Watsan Wyalt Infernational, Inc. (450,000 shares) [Unuguay [Trading [WTC Fres Zone, Dr. Luls Bonavita 1294, Office 1107 and Office 1201,
Shares [Montevideo, 11300, Uruguay
(Lo}
[PT Towers Watson Indonesia [Ordinary Shares of 6,687 IDR [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. (9.000)NB___[indonesia Trading (Chase Plaza Level 10, Ji. Jend. Sudiman Kav. 21, Jakaria 12920, Indonesia
Towers Watson Detaware Inc also holds 1000
shores.
[Watson Wyatt European Investmant Holdings, Inc. [Common - 0 USD [ Watson Wyaft Intarnational, inc. (7.108) NB Unted States- |Roiding 160, Greeniree Drive, Sufte 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Towers Wat i s
100 shares
[Watson Wyatt European investment Holdings 1, LLC SU 100% Membership uni - No Shares [Watson Wyatt European Investment Hokdings, nc. |United States- |Hoiding [160. Greeniree Drive. Sute 101, Dover, Ko, OE. 19904, United Stales
Detaware
[Wills Tawers Watson Holdings (Guemsey) Liméed EY [100% [rdinary of 51 each [Watson Wyatt European Investment Holdings 1 |Guernsey [Rolding [The Albany. South Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY3 4NF. Guemsey
Lic
[Watson Wyati Luxembourg SARL sU 100% [Ordinary Shares of 1 Ewro [Witls Towers Watson Holdings (Guemsay) Limited |Lixembourg [Group financing 1. Tue Hidegard von Bingen L1282 Linembourg
[Towers Watson Middle East Holdings LLC SU 100% Membership unt [Watson Wyatt Luxembourg Sat Grited States- | Folding 160, Greeniree Drive, Sute 101, Dover, Fom, DE, 19904, Unliod States
o
[Towers Watson Middle East FZALC [su 100% Mo Shares [Towers Watson Miidi East Hoidings LLC United Arab Trading [Business Central Tower, Tower A, Lovel 37, Dubai Media CRy, PO Box
Emiates (DIFC, 500082, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Duba
[Towars Watson Insurance Brokers LLC usT 45% [No Shares [Towers Watson Middie East Holdings LLC United Arab [DormartiNon trading Office Business Cenire, Level 27, Merina Plazo, Dubai Marina, PO Box
Emitates 112229, Unitod Arab Emirat
[Towers Watson Giobal 2 Limied SU 100% 15USD Ordnary Share [Wills Towars Walson Holdings (Guarnsey) Limited [United Kingdom _|Holding Watsan House, London Road, Reigate, Surtey, RH2 8PQ, England
[Wills Towers Watson s.r.0. [sU 100% [Ordinary 1 (Czech Republic) Koruna [ Towers Watson Global 2 Limited [Czech Republic  [Actuanar & consuling [Revouzni 72417 71000 Praha 1 Szech Republic
[Towars Walson Software Limited [sU 100% [Ordinary £1 sheres [Towers Watson Giobal 2 Limied 338 United Kingdom _[Trading [Watsan House, London Road, Relgate, Surrey, RH2 8PG, England
shares. Towers Watson Detaware inc also hokis 58
shares
Savilo Assessment Limied [sU [100% (Ordinary €1 shares [Towers Walson Saftware Limded [Onited Kingdom _{On-line assessment for _|Watson House, London Road, Relgate, Surrey. RH2 8PQ, England
recrutment
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immediate parent Country.

Registered office address

[United Kir

Towers Watson Global 2 Limited

Watsnn House, London Road. Reigate. :uﬂ!y an $PQ,_England
Bloor Street £, 1501 South Tower, Tor . Canada

[Towers Watson Global 2 Limited [Gnited Kingdom | Holding Wa(son House, London Road, Reigate. :urrey‘ an 9PQ, England
3] Ordinary Shares [ Towers Watson Global 3 Limited United Kingdom [Hotding iWatson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 8PQ, England
|€1 Ordinary Shares. |Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 1 timited [United Kingdom [Holding |Watson House, London Road, R:nnm :urmy RHZ 8PQ, Engtand
a [Ordinary £1 [The Wyatt Compary Holdings Limited United Kingdom __[Dormart to, Surtey,
[Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited €3 Ordinary [Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 1 Limited [United Kingdom _[Holding. [Watson House, London Road, Regmz :unuy, RHz 9PQ, England
€1 Redeemabie Shares (145,556,000 redeemabie) NB Watson Wyatt (UK)
[Acquisitions 1imitad hokis 408,203 ordinary
[shares and The Wyatt Company Holdings Limited
/Actuary Onfine {Pty) Ltd [Common ZAR 1 uisitions 2 Limitex frice [Holding Level 4, Montctare Place, 23 Main Road. Ctaremont, 7708, South Alrica
Towers Watson South Alrica Holdings (Pty) Limit 78 B4 by WTW (nb parent is owned [Nominal Value: ZAR 0.00001 [Actuary Online (Pty) Ltd 60. 02“ Wilwn Wyatt  [South Africa Active Level 4, Montctare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa
[94%) (UK) Acquistions 2 Limited 22.3¢
[Retrement Online (Pty) Limied 78.84% (nb parent is owned 78.84%) |class of shares: common stock [ Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Pty) [South Atrica Dormant Great Wosloﬂord Building, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Road, Rendebosch, 7700,
nominat valve: ZAR 100, Limited 100% Soutn
[ Towers Watson (Pty) Limited 78.84% (nb parent is owned 78.84%) |class of shares: corimon [ Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Pty) [South Africa |Actuarial & cansuting Level 4 Momchm Place. 23 Main Road, Ctaremont, 7708, South Alrica
nominat value: ZAR 1.00 Limited 100%
WILLIS TOWERS WATSON UK HOLOCENE LIMITED 100% Ordinary of £1.00 each Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Liimted- [United Kingdom |Active 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
) 73.793% and Watson Wystt intemational Inc
[26.207%
Towers Watson de Espafia SA 100% Ordinary of 60.11 Euros Willis Towers Walson UK Holocene Limited [Spain jActive [Martinez Villergas, 52 5a Planta 28027 Madrid Spain.
(0.115)
[ Towers Watson Delaware Inc {766
[Towers Watson AG i [Grdinary of CHF1000. [Witls Towors Watsen UK Holocene Limited [Swizoriand |Actuarial & consuting [Torstrasse 62, Postiach, CH 8021 Zurkh, Swizerang
[Towers Watson Consultoras Colombia S.A. 09.67% [63% owned by Watson | Ordinary Shares of 100 COP each [ Watsen Wyat International, Inc. 949,111 Conmbia [Trading (Oifice 503, Callo 127 No 13A-54, Apartedo 104001, Bogols, CobmbE
[Wyatt Intemationat,Inc. & 6.67% shares. Towers Watson Delaware inc also holds
[owned by Towers Watson Delaware 67,850 shares.
.
Towers Watson AB [Ordinary - 68,85 SEK Watsen Wyatt International, Inc. holds102,540 Sweden |Trading Lastmakargatan 22, Stockholm 111 44, Sweden
Ordinary shares. Wilis Towers Watson Uk
cano Limited also holds 1,000 Ordinary shares|
ILLIS TOWERS WATSON FRANCE ROLDINGS LIMTED 100% (80.1% owned by Watson [Ocdinary of €1 each |Watson Wyalt Internationa Inc 80.1%. Wilis United Kingdom |Active 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
8t Intemational Inc. and 9.9% [Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited holds 9.9%
lowned by Wilis Towers Watson UK
IHolocene Limited)
[Wils Towers Watson Guernsey ICC Limted [Ordinary £1 [Trading [The Albany, South Espionade, 51 Peter Por, GY1 4NF, Guemse;
[Ordinary of €1 each Dormart 51 Lime Street, Condon, EC3M 700

[Wilis Towers Watson Holding GmbH

Ciass of Shares: ordnary
[Nominal Vahe:

[Holding Company

[Uimenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankfurt am Main, Germany

[Wills Towers Watsan (Dusseldor) GmbH Class of Shares: ordinary [Wills Towers Watson Holding GmbH [Germany [Holding Company [Habsburgeiring 2, 50674 Koln, Germany
[Nominal Vatue: €1.0
(Wills Towsrs Watson GmbH [Class of Shares: ordinary [Wills Towers Watson (Dusseldort) GmbH [Germany Trading Uimensirasse 30, 60325, Frankiurt am Niain, Germany
[Nominal Vatuo: €1.60
|Nn ‘corporation —> ro shares ilis Towers Watson GmbH [Germany Trading |Nymphcnhu§er5ll. 5
[Wilis Towers Wats fion —> ro shares [Germany [Tracing [Hentichkei 1, 26199 Bremen
[Witls Towers Watson Pensionsfonds AG Class ‘of Shares: ordinary [Germany [Trading [Wettinerstrasse 3, 65189, Wiesbaden, Germany
[Nominai Vatue: €1.C0
[Wils Towers Watson Versih [No_corporation —> o shares [Wiis Towers (Gormany, Trading [Uimenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankfurt am IV.ein. Germany
[Wiis Towers Watson Investments GmbH [No camporation — o shares [Wills Towers Watson mbH [Germany Trading [Uimenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankfurt am M.ain, Germany
[No camporation — o shares mbH [Germany Trading 80333 Munich, Lusenstr, 14.
WV Versichenungsmaiier GmbH [No corporation — o shares [Wils Towers Watson Versich GmbH [Germany Trading [Am Sonnenpiatz 1, 61116 Bad Vitel
- 50%
[Wills Towers Watson Verschenungssenice GmbH [Ordinary share capitak €26.000 per | Wils Towers Waison GmBH Fem\any Trading [Wetlinersisasse 3, 65189, Wiesbaden, Germany
share
[Witls Towers Watson Vorsorga Trust GmbH [Class of Shares: orcinary (Germany > company (Oskar-Keblel-Plaiz 14, 12764, Routlingen. Garmany
Norminal Vatue: €1.C0
[Class of Shares: orcinary (Germany [Trustee Company [Allred-Hermausen-Allee 16-24, 65760 Eschborn, Germany
. Nominal Value: €1.C0
[Wilks UK investments [Ordinary of £1 each u United Kinadom __|in Liquidation 51 Lime Sveet, London, ECIM70Q
[Wilis tnsurance Brokers Co. Ltd. RMB 30,000,000 (investment) [Witis Group Limited China Trading

17F, Tower 1, Century Link, No.1196 Century Avenue, Pu Dong New Dtrict.
¥ P




